Public Document Pack

Penallta House, Ty Penalita, ‘
Tredomen Park, Parc Tredomen,
¥strad Mynach, Ystrad Mynach, c A E R pﬂl '. LY
Hengoed CF82 7PG Hengoed CF82 7PG ENNGOR BWRDEISTIREE SINGL
www.caerphilly.gov.uk
www.caerffili.gov.uk
For all enquiries relating to this agenda please contact Sharon Kauczok
(Tel: 01443 864243 Email: kauczs@caerphilly.gov.uk)
Date: 1st October 2014
Dear Sir/Madam,

A meeting of the Rights of Way Cabinet Committee will be held in the Sirhowy Room, Penallta House,
Tredomen Park, Ystrad Mynach on Wednesday, 8th October, 2014 at 11.15 am to consider the
matters contained in the following agenda.

Prior to the meeting, a site inspection will be held at Wyllie at 10.10 am. Members of the Committee have
delegated powers to determine the application and are under a duty to act in a quasi-judicial capacity. In
order to discharge that duty, Members of the Committee must attend the site inspection and the
reconvened meeting.

Yours faithfully,

Chris Burns
INTERIM CHIEF EXECUTIVE

AGENDA

1 To receive apologies for absence.

2 Declarations of interest.
Councillors and Officers are reminded of their personal responsibility to declare any personal
and/or prejudicial interest(s) in respect of any item of business on this agenda in accordance
with the Local Government Act 2000, the Council’s Constitution and the Code of Conduct for
both Councillors and Officers.

3 Application for a Modification Order to amend the Monmouthshire County Council Definitive Map
and Statement of Public Rights of Way in respect of deleting Footpath 147 in the Community of

A greener place Man gwyrddach

|| |||lI|II|||m__.._




Mynyddislwyn.

Circulation:
Councillors K. James (Chair), Mrs B. A. Jones, D.V. Poole, T. J. Williams (Vice Chair) and R. Woodyatt,

Local Ward Members: Councillors Ms J. Jones, C. Durham.

And Appropriate Officers



Agenda ltem 3

R ¥
LAERPITILLY

CYNGOIR B AISTIREF SIROL

CAERFFILVY
>

RIGHTS OF WAY CABINET COMMITTEE -
8TH OCTOBER 2014

SUBJECT: APPLICATION FOR A MODIFICATION ORDER TO AMEND THE
MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL DEFINITIVE MAP AND
STATEMENT OF PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY IN RESPECT OF DELETING
FOOTPATH 147 IN THE COMMUNITY OF MYNYDDISLWYN

REPORT BY: ACTING DEPUTY CHIEF EXECUTIVE

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 To consider and determine an application to DELETING the footpath shown on the Definitive
Map and Statement.

2, SUMMARY

2.1 The report sets out the evidence regarding the applications to DELETING the footpath leading
from Heolddu Lane to Tyla Gwyn Farm to Lane, Wyllie.

3. LINKS TO STRATEGY

3.1 The Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 places a duty on the Council to maintain an up to date
Definitive Map and Statement.

3.2 Keeping the Definitive Map and Statement under continuous review as detailed within the

Rights of Way Improvement Plan.

4, THE REPORT
41 Background

This Committee has delegated powers to determine applications for Definitive Map
Modification Orders under Section 53 of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981. This report
relates to an application to DELETE a path identified on the definitive map and statement.
Document No. 1 gives an explanation of the term “public rights of way”.

The application is being dealt with under the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981, Section
53 (3) (c) (iii) to DELETE Footpath 147 in the Community of Mynyddislwyn.

4.2 Introduction
4.3 For identification purposes the location of the footpath is shown on Document No.2 which

is an area just above Wyllie and reproduced from the ordnance survey mapping by use of
the Authority’s Geographical Information System.

Page 1



An application has been received under Section 53(3)(c)(iii) of the Wildlife and Countryside
Act 1981 from Mr. John Thomas-Davies to modify the Definitive Map and Statement for
the County of Monmouthshire by deleting the footpath from Heolddu Lane to Tyla Gwyn
Farm. This path is registered on the definitive map and statement for the former County of
Monmouthshire (relevant date 1st July 1952) as Footpath No. 147 in the Community of
Mynyddisiwyn and indicated on the plan marked Document No. 3 along the bold black
lines A-B.

A copy of the Definitive map (scale 1:5,000) relevant date 1% July 1952 is included as
Document No. 4

The path is described in the definitive statement, relevant date 1* July 1952, as follows:-
Footpath No. 147 Mynyddisiwyn Right Not Disputed 1880 O.S.

Leave Heolddu Lane at gateway east of Penheolddu, east then south-east skirting Tyla Gwyn
Farm to lane.

A copy of the Definitive Statement is included as Document No. 5

The footpath crosses land owned by three separate landowners, one is the applicant and the
others are the owners of Tyle Gwyn Farm and Tyle Gwyn House.

Research has been undertaken to determine the validity of the application by collating, as
far as possible, all Documentary Evidence available, together with the crucial Evidence
provided by the applicant and the evidence from other those persons who have known the
land in question, together with evidence supplied from local users of the use of the
footpath in question.

The applicant has confirmed that he has served notice on the known landowners. The
landowners are identified in Document No. 6, Mr. John Thomas-Davies’s land edged in red,
Mr. and Mrs. Down'’s is edged in blue and Mr and Mrs Tiley’s is edged in green.

Documentary Evidence

Under Part VI of the "National Parks and Access to the Countryside" Act 1949, Section 27 of
the act placed a duty on all County Councils to prepare Statutory Maps showing all the Public
Rights of Way for their particular areas

The preparation of the definitive map and statement was processed through three specific
stages, namely; Draft, Provisional and Definitive. The definitive map and statement for CCBC
was partly prepared by Glamorgan and Monmouthshire County Councils. Document No. 7
provides details of how this was processed.

A copy of an enlarged copy of the Draft Map is attached as Document No. 8

A copy of the Provisional Map is attached as Document No. 9

A copy of the Definitive Statement is attached as Document No. 5.

Definitive Map and Statement County of Monmouthshire

The definitive map and statement for the Monmouthshire area has not been updated and
accordingly only reveals information correct at the relevant date of the 1% July 1952

The justification of the Right of Way to be included on the Definitive Map and Statement for

Footpath No. 147 in the Community of Mynyddislwyn is based on the Ordnance Survey Ist
Edition for 1880, a copy of the 1880 map is shown in Document No. 10 which has been

Page 2



412

obtained from the Gwent Archives Office. An enlarged copy of the area of Tyle-gwyn is
attached as Document No. 11

Document No. 12 shows the area crossed by the footpath in 1873-1888. There is a double
dashed line indicating a route through the fields which enters into the Tyle Gwyn area. There
is a line across separating the field where there may have been an access point, near the
well, but it is not clear whether or not it terminates on the lane.

Document No. 13 shows the area crossed by the footpath in 1900-1904. On this particular
map the double dashed lines indicate a route through to Tyle-gwyn but it is not clear if the
route goes down the drive or to the dairy mentioned by Mr. Thomas-Davies in his evidence.

Document No.14 shows the area crossed by the footpath in 1919-1921. Again this shows the
dashed lines as mentioned above and shows the route through the field but it is not clear
where the route terminates.

Document No. 15 shows the area crossed by the footpath in 1959-1973. This map now
shows the route as a track through the fields but as in the previous documents it isn’t clear
where the route terminates.

Document No. 16 is an aerial photograph generated from the Authority’s G.I.S. dated 1991,
together with an enlargement of the area surrounding Tyle Gwyn Farm and House. The track
leading across the filed and down to the farm is quite clear and it can be seen that the ground
is being well managed and this is probably due to farm machinery.

Document No.17 is an aerial photograph generated from the Authority’s G.I.S. dated 2001,
together with an enlargement of the area surrounding Tyle Gwyn Farm and House. On both
aerial photographs it can be seen that there are many more tracks through the fields but that
the track does not connect to the rear of Tyle Gwyn Farm where the definitive line joins.

Document No. 18 is an aerial photograph generated from the Authority’s G.1.S. dated 2004-5,
together with an enlargement of the area surrounding Tyle Gwyn Farm and House. The same
comments apply as 2001.

Document No. 19 is an aerial photograph generated from the Authority’s G.I.S. dated 2006,
together with an enlargement of the area surrounding Tyle Gwyn Farm and House. The same
comments apply as 2001 and 2004-5.

Document No. 20 is an aerial photograph generated from the Authority’s G.1.S. dated 2010,
together with an enlargement of the area surrounding Tyle Gwyn Farm and House. The same
comments apply as 2001 and 2004-5.

Landowner and Applicant
Mr. John Anthony Thomas-Davies

Document No. 21 is a copy of the letter and application W.C.A. 5 received from Mr. Thomas-
Davies dated 20" April, 2013. Document No. 22 is a copy of the letter received from Mr.
Thomas-Davies dated 25" March, 2013. The enclosures are identified as Documents No. 22-
-40

Mr..Thomas-Davies has supplied a statutory declaration, dated 8" March, 2013, in respect of
his application (Document No. 23) providing evidence to support his application to delete the
footpath on the grounds that it has been included on the Definitive Map and Statement in
error. The land surrounding Tyle Gwyn has always been used to graze livestock and the
working farm track through the ground was used for farm machinery and not as a public right
of way. Neither his father nor the tenant farmer, Mr. Watkins, raised any objection to the
footpath being included on the Definitive Map and Statement at the appropriate time and he

Page 3



4.13

4.14

wonders whether this was an oversight on their part or whether they were not aware of its
inclusion.

Tyle-Gwyn has been owned by his family since 1865 and at that time the farm track run
across the farmland to a milking shed and dairy. The track only went as far as the dairy,
which is now a ruin. Local residents from Wyllie Village used to come up to the farm to collect
milk and used a private footpath to gain access as identified in JAT-D-2 which is not on the
line of the alleged footpath.

Mr. Thomas-Davies provides details of the farm tenants and occupiers of Tyle Gwyn Farm
and Tyle Gwyn House. Mr. Thomas-Davies visited the property with his father from 1945
onwards and knew Mr. and Mrs. Watkins who were the farm tenants for many years. He lived
at the property during the late 1980s and 1990s and became friends with many local
residents. During that time no-one used the alleged footpath nor did anyone claim that a
footpath existed through the ground.

Mr. Thomas-Davies first became aware of the alleged footpath when the former Gwent
County Council contended that it must run down the front drive. This seemed improbable to
Mr. Thomas-Davies that such a use of the drive had been permitted. However, since
Caerphilly CBC took over responsibility the footpath is stated to be across the farm garden
and onto the back lane. He is not aware of any evidence of an access onto the back lane and
due the difference levels felt it was most unlikely.

Mr Thomas-Davies points out that footpaths across adjacent farms were marked with “F.P.”
but that the alleged footpath is marked with “TK” on ordnance survey maps and should not
have been identified as a footpath to be included on the Definitive Map and Statement. He
makes the point that many farms have tracks across them that are not public rights of way.

Evidence to Support Application
Mrs. Lorraine Ruff (Document No. 24)

Mrs. Ruff’s statutory declaration, dated 17" May, 2009, is identified as Document No. 23.
Mrs. Ruff moved to Heol Du Farm in 1957 and has lived there for over fifty-two years. She is
well aquainted with neighbouring farms in the area and the footpaths crossing each. She
believes that Footpath 147 Mynyddislwyn has been wrongly designated as a public footpath.
She has always known the farm track used purely for the benefit of the owners and tenants of
Tyle Gwyn Farm. From her farmhouse she has a clear view of the majority of this footpath
and she states that she has never seen anyone using this footpath. She regularly sees
ramblers using other footpaths in the area. She was aware of relatives of her late husband
who lived in a neighbouring farm who used the path to get to services in a chapel in Wyllie but
did so with the consent and knowledge of the owner of Tylle Gwyn Farm. She further states
that there has never been any footpath signs or other indication of the existence of the
footpath near the start of the footpath on Heolddu Road.

Reginald Ruff (deceased) Document No. 25

Mr. Ruff’'s statutory declaration, dated 17" May, 2009, is identified as Document No. 25. Mr.
Ruff was born at Heolddu Farm and lived there all his life (87 years). He was well aware of
the footpaths in the area and was familiar with the land surrounding his farm and that of his
neighbours.

He was of the view that the footpath in question was wrongly designated as a public footpath.
During his lifetime he only knew the footpath as a farm track, which was used purely for the
benefit of the owners of the farm, Tyle Gwyn. He regularly saw ramblers using other footpaths
in other areas but not the footpath in question.

Page 4



4.15

4.16

417

4.18

4.19

Mr. Stephen Watkins (Document No. 26)

Mr. Watkins’ statutory declaration, dated 21%' December, 2012, and his signed statement
dated 26" February, 2009, is identified as Document No.26 and Mr. Watkins was born at Tyle
Gwyn Farm in 1942 and lived there for 23 years. He was familiar with the land which formed
Tyle Gwyn Farm and also the neighbouring farms. He was aware of the footpaths in the area.

His parents moved to Tyle Gwyn farm in 1938 and remained there as tenants for about 50
years. He knew the farmland from childhood until the tenancy was terminated in 1988 and
during this time he was never aware of members of the public using the footpath in question
as a right. He believes the footpath in question has been wrongly designated as a public right
of way. He only knew the footpath as a farm track for the benefits of Tyle Gwyn Farm.

Mr. D.J. Coonick (Document No.27)

Mr. Coonick’s statutory declaration, dated 17" December, 2012, is identified as Document
No.27. Mr. Coonick is the tenant of Tyle Gwyn Farm and has worked the land alongside his
father ever since he took the tenancy in 1984.

Mr. Derek Oliver has permission to shoot vermin on the farmland to assist with the overall
management of the farm and he is the only person he has seen walking across the land since
1984.

During the period of his tenancy he has never seen any other person walking on the footpath
in question into Tyle Gwyn Farm.

Mr. J. Coonick (Document No. 28)

Mr. Coonick’s statutory declaration, dated 17" December, 2012, is identified as Document No.
28. Mr. Coonick is the tenant of Tyla Gwyn Farm, Wyllie and has been since 1984 and his
family have worked the land since then to the present day. As mentioned in Mr. Coonick’s
son’s statutory declaration the only person who has been seen walking across the ground is
Derek Oliver.

Mr. Coonick has never seen anyone during his tenancy walking on a footpath or otherwise
across the land at Tyla Gwyn Farm.

Mr. A.E. Down of Tyle Gwyn Farm (Document No. 29)

Mr. Down'’s statutory declaration, dated 15t February, 2013, is identified as Document No. 29.
Mr. Down moved into the property in December 2004, and is aware that the footpath in
question runs across the farmland, enters his neighbours’ land before crossing into his and
running alongside of his house and through his garden.

He is a keen walker and cyclist and spends a lot of time exploring the land around where he
lives. He has spoken to other local ramblers and cyclists and since he has lived there he has
never seen anyone crossing the farmland using the footpath nor has anyone asked for access
to use the footpath.

Mrs. J. Down of Tyle Gwyn Farm (Document No. 30)
Mrs. Down’s signed statement, dated 18" March, 2009, is identified as Document No. 30. Mrs
Down moved into the property in December 2004, and does not believe that the footpath in

question rightfully exists. She has never known anyone using it and there is no evidence of
any access having been established.

Page 5



4.20

4.21

4.22

Mr. A. Beddoe (Document No. 31

Mr. Beddoe’s statutory declaration, dated 17" February, 2009, is identified as Document No.
30. Mr. Beddoe was born in 1946 and in 1961 when he was 14 years old his father was
appointed as Under-Manager for Wyllie Colliery and his family moved to the above address.
Mr. Beddoe recalls a footpath leading from the steep lane leading up to Tyle Gwyn to the
farmyard. As a child he played with Mr. Watkins’ children who lived in Tyle Gwyn Farm.

In 1962 his father was appointed Colliery Manager and his family moved to Tyle Gwyn that
year. In 1965 the family left Tyle Gwyn and moved into the new Manager’s House (now called
Fernlea, The Avenue, Wyllie) which had been built by the National Coal Board.

In 1970 he married Gwynville Grant (maiden name). She was also born in 1946 and had lived
in Wyllie all her life and also played with the children at Tyle Gwyn Farm. She also recalled
local residents from Wyllie village collecting milk by using the footpath from the lane to the
farmyard. Sadly his wife died in 2001 and a copy of her statement made in 1999 is included
In Document No. ?

He joined the British Transport Police in 1970 and became a dog handler in 1979 and retired
in 1998. During the period of 19 years as a dog handler he exercised his police dogs up the

back lane past Tyle Gwyn. From 1961 to present time he has never seen or heard of anyone
walking a footpath past Tyle Gwyn or across any part of Tyle Gwyn Farm,

He is of the opinion that the footpath has been registered as a public footpath in error.

Mr. C.K. and Mrs. C. Fletcher (Document No. 32)

Mr. Fletcher’s statutory declaration, dated 19" February, 2013, is identified as Document No.
32. Mr. and Mrs. Fletcher moved into 22 Tir Bach Road, Wyllie in early 1967 shortly after they
were married and moved to the above property in mid 1981. Their property abuts the access
road leading to Tyle Gwyn House and Tyle Gwyn Farm. They have walked various paths in
the area and the only time they have entered Tyle Gwyn property was for visiting the residents
there.

They consider that there is no public footpath across any part of Tyle Gwyn property, neither
the farm nor beside the two houses. The footpath in question has been wrongly designated
as a public footpath.

They have never seen or heard of anyone using the said footpath at any time since 1967.

Mr. & Mrs. Marsh, Tyla Gwyn House, Wyllie (October 1995) (Document No. 33)

Mr. and Mrs. Marsh’s signed statement, October 1995 and Mr. Marsh’s statement dated 19"
February, 2009 is identified as Document No. 33. Mr. and Mrs. Marsh lived at Tyla Gwyn
House and at the time of their first statement and had never heard of a footpath through the
property. Mrs. Marsh was born in the area in 1957 and to the best of her knowledge had
never known of a footpath at Tyla Gwyn. The local residents they spoke to could not
remember there being one.

Mr. Marsh lived at Tyla Gwyn for a period of 8 years from 1989-1997 as a tenant of Mr.
Thomas-Davies. He is not aware of a footpath or right of way in the vicinity of the dwelling
known as Tyla Gwyn. During his time at the premises he did not see anyone walk or ask if it
was a right of way or footpath. The friends he made in the village never mentioned any sort of
passageway through and he believed that it is private property.

Page 6



4.22

4.23

4.24

4.25

4.26

4.27

4.28

Mr. E.F. Symons (Document No. 34)

Mr. Symons’ statement, dated 10" March, 1996, is identified as Document No. 34. Mr.
Symons used to live at Graig Farm, Mynyddislwyn. He confirms that he had known Tyl-y-
Gwyn Farm for at least sixty years and there had never been a path or track over the land.

Mr. C. Tiley, Tyle Gwyn House (Document No. 35)

Mr. Tiley’s signed statement, dated 2™ March, 2009, is identified as Document No. 35. Mr.
Tiley has lived at the above property since December 2003 and during the whole period of
residency has never been aware of people using or attempting to use the alleged footpath
which is said to run across Tyle Gwyn Farm.

Mrs. J. Tiley, Tyle Gwyn House (Document No. 36)

Mrs. Tiley’s statement, dated 2nd March, 2009, is identified as Document No. 36. Mrs. Tiley
confirm’s her husband’s statement as above.

Mr. Peter Watkins (Document No. 37

Mr. Watkins’ signed statement, dated 16" March, 1996 and 20" March, 2009, are identified as
Document No. 37. Mr. Watkins states that his parents rented Tyla Gwyn Farm from 1939 to
1987. He moved to the farm with his family in 1940 where he spent his boyhood. His father
died in 1983 and he took over managing the farm for his mother until 1987.

In his experience the track shown on the ordnance survey map was never used or regarded
as a public path. This track was never regarded as a through-fare during this time. His
father’'s aunt and uncle had rented the land from the early 19" centrury when at that time the
abutters in the main house were members of the Thomas-Davies family. He does not
recollect his father mentioning the existence of a public footpath.

Mrs. J.A. Gibbon (nee Watkins) (Document No. 38)

Mrs. Gibbon'’s letter, dated 17" March, 1996, and signed statement dated 101 February, 2009
are identified as Documenr No. 37. Mrs. Watkins confirms that there has never been a right
of way through Tylas Gwyn Farm from the beginning of the 19" century up until1986 when
her mother vacated the farm. Mrs. Watkins was born at the farm in 1949 and left there in
1960. During the time her family lived at the farm she testifies that there was no public
footpath across the farm.

Mr. S. Oliver (Document No. 39)

Mr. Oliver’s letter dated 25" September, 1996, is identified as Document No. 39. Mr. Oliver
confirms that he has lived in Wyllie all of his life and worked for the Forestry Commission and
regularly walked all of the footpaths. To his knowledge FP147 was never walked by the public
and was a cart track used only by the farmer, Mr. Watkins, now deceased, and his family.

Mr. Oliver is referred to in Messrs. Coonick’s statements and he has permission to shoot
vermin on the ground.

However, there is a letter from Mr. Oliver dated 1% September, 1995, asking for stiles to be put
in and the footpath cleared at Tyla-Gwyn Farm, Wyllie Village, path No. 147.

Mr. John Thomas-Davies (Document No. 40)
Mr. Thomas-Davies’ letter, dated 19" January, 1997, is identified as Document No. 40. The

letter enclosed original statements from four people (some of which are identified above)
supporting his view that that there was never a public right of way across his land.

Page 7



4.29

4.30

4.31

4.32

4.33

4.34

4.35

4.36

4.37

4.38

4.39

4.40

Councillor Mrs. Janet Jones (Document No. 41)

Councillor Mrs Janet Jones’ e-mail, dated 13" March, 2013, is indentified as Document No.
41). ClIr. Jones has lived in the area for over 30 years and has no knowledge of a right of way
leading from Tyla Gwyn Farm. She spoke to several former residents, Mr. Beddoes who lived
at the farm from 1961-1963 and never knew anyone enter the garden claiming to be on a right
of way. She spoke to Robert and Tracy Williams who lived at the property (Cllr. Jones has
confirmed that the dates referred to her in e-mail are incorrect and they lived there for 3 years
rather than 10 years) and the only person they could recall in their garden trying to trace the
right of way was a walker who had a copy of the definitive map and was trying to find his way
through. She also discussed the footpath with Mr. and Mrs Downs who have lived at the farm
for 10 years and they have never seen anyone attempt to use a footpath through their garden.

General information on Footpath

The issue of whether the footpath was incorrectly shown on the Definitive Map and Statement
was first brought to the attention of Gwent County Council on 27" September, 1994, when Mr.
Steve Young from Groundwork Trust attempted to install way markers on the footpath.

Mr. Thomas-Davies believed the footpath had been incorrectly added to the Definitive Map
and Statement and wished to challenge this.

Three separate letters were received from local residents from Wyllie enquiring on the
outcome of discussions with Mr. Thomas-Davies in respect to the footpath. They stated
residents in Wyllie and the Ramblers Clubs needed FP147 signposted as soon as possible.

As Mr. Thomas-Davies’ letter dated 12" October, 1995, included five statements from people
stating that as far as they were concerned there were no public rights of way across Tyla
Gwyn Farm, Gwent CC wrote to the three residents seeking further information on their
knowledge of the footpath.

Council for a resolution. Mr. Thomas-Davies raised the matter again in January 1997 and
was informed to complete an application under the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 to
delete the footpath but this was not received.

In July 1998 the Ramblers Association Gelligaer Group reported that they were unable to use
FP147 Mynyddislwyn due to a locked gate and unable to gain access through Tyle-Gwyn
Farm. This issue was again raised by the Group in February 2000 and the Rights of Way
Warden erected a new sign and the landowner/tenant opened the gate.

Access to the footpath was again raised in September 2004 by one of the local councillors.
Following a meeting with the owner of Tyle Gwyn Farm House it was agreed that a stile would
be constructed in the fence line to allow access but it is not clear from the file whether this
was undertaken.

In August 2007 the padlock was again cut off the field gate at the beginning of the footpsth
following a complaint.

Document No. 43 includes photographs taken of the footpath commencing at Heolddu Lane
which includes the field gates along the footpath, the obstructed fence line, Mr. and Mrs
Downs’ garden and the termination of the footpath.

Correspondence was then entered into with Mr. Thomas-Davies In 2008 where he again
stated that he believed the footpath had been included on the Definitive Map and Statement in
error.

Attempts were made to resolve access to the footpath by installing kissing gates and the
possibility of a diversion of the right of way was also considered. However, as Mr. Thomas-

Page 8



4.41

4.42

4.43

4.44

4.45

4.46

4.47

4.48

4.49

4.50

4.51

Davies believed that the footpath had been included on the Definitive Map and Statement in
error he could not agree to the diversion.

Further correspondence between the Authority and Mr. Thomas-Davies led to the application
to challenge the Definitive Map and Statement and seek the Authority’s Rights of Way
Cabinet’s consideration of the evidence to conclude whether or not this is the case.

Summary

At the time the Draft Map, Provisional Map and Definitive Map and Statement were being
prepared Mr. and Mrs Watkins were tenants of the farm and lived at Tyle Gwyn having lived
there from 1938-1988. Footpath No. 147 Mynyddislwyn has a note ‘Right not disputed’ on the
Definitive Statement and Mr. Thomas-Davies believes that his father and Mr. Watkins might
not have been aware of the provisional registration to object. He is of the view that the farm
track had wrongly been included on the Definitive Map and Statement as it was only used for
agricultural purposes.

Mr. Thomas-Davies’ family had owned Tyla Gwyn Farm since 1865. He accompanied his
father to the property in 1945 and his family lived there until the 1950’s.

In 1995 he became aware of Footpath No. 147 Mynyddislwyn when Groundwork Trust
attempted to install signing on it. Since that date he has disputed its existence culminating in
the application to challenge the inclusion of the footpath on the Definitive Map and Statement.

The statutory declarations provided with his application support the view that the footpath was
not used by walkers and was solely for the use of the farm. The period covered by these
declarations is from 1936 to 2012.

It is noted that the land has been used for livestock from 1938 to the current date and that the
track was once used to gain access to the dairy shed.

As mentioned in Mr. Downs’ statement there is no evidence on the ground of access through
his garden and onto the lane and also no evidence of access in the fence line to Tyle Gwyn
Farm. The Definitive Statement is very brief and does not provide any information in respect
of gates/stiles along the footpath.

It is unclear from historical maps where the footpath crossed the land at Tyle Gwyn Farm
before terminating on the lane.

Out of the three residents who wished the footpath open two of them have moved away and
the other, Mr. Oliver, has permission to use the ground to shoot vermin.

As part of the Consultation Process Gelligaer Ramblers Association; Islwyn Ramblers
Association and the Open Spaces Society will be provided with a copy of the draft report and
any comments they submit will be appended to the report.

As Councillor Jan Jones is supporting Mr. Thomas-Davies’ application only Councillor Colin

Durham will be consulted on the draft report and any comments received from him will be
appended to the report.

Page 9



5.1

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.1

7.1

9.1

EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS

There are no potential equalities implications on this report and its recommendations on
groups or individuals who fall under the categories identified in Section 6 of the Council’s
Strategic Equality Plan. There is no requirement for an Equalities Impact Assessment
Questionnaire to be completed for this report.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The cost of Modification Orders and Confirmation Orders, in the region of £2,500, raised
under the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 are met by the Authority, this includes adding a
new path; Deleting a path and varying status/definition to the Definitive Map and Statement.
If Members support the application that Footpath 147 in the Community of Mynyddislwyn has
been included on the Definitive Map and Statement in error objections to the Order could be
received which if not withdrawn would not to be sent to the Welsh Ministers for determination.
The Welsh Ministers could call a Public Inquiry to determine the Order.

However if Members do not support the application then the applicant can appeal to the
Welsh Ministers and again could result in a Public Inquiry being called.

The cost of a Public Inquiry is difficult to determine as it depends on the complexity of the
case and whether or not a barrister is required. However it could be up to £10,000 together
with the cost of several members of staff involved in collating the information to be provided
for the Welsh Ministers (Legal Services and Public Rights of Way). .

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None.

CONSULTATIONS

For List of Consultees see Document No. 44. A copy of the draft report has been circulated
and any comments received are appended to this report.

RECOMMENDATIONS

On the basis of the evidence and information compiled in the submitted documents,
Members are requested to determine the application before them by either :-

i) Supporting the claim as made that the footpath be Deleted

ii) Rejecting the claim.

REASONS FOR THE RECOMMENDATIONS

To comply with its duty to keep the definitive map and statement under continuous
review

Page 10



ook wN =

~

10.
11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.

22.

23.

24.
25.

10.

10.

STATUTORY POWER

1 Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981. This is a Cabinet function delegated to this
Committee.

Author: Mrs. June E. Piper, CROW Support Officer.

List of Documents

Explanation of the term “public rights of way” Document No. 1

Location Map Document No. 2

Map identifying Footpath No. 147 in the Community of Mynyddislwyn Document No. 3
Copy of Definitive Map Document No. 4

Copy of Definitive Statement Document No. 5

Map identifying landowners and confirming of serving of W.C.A. 6 on all other landowners

Document No. 6

Documentary Evidence — explanation of Draft, Provisional and Definitive Maps Document

No. 7

Draft Map Document No. 8

Provisional Map Document No. 9

Ordnance Survey Map dated 1880 Document No. 10

Enlarged copy of Ordnance Survey Map dated 1880 Document No. 11

Historical Map dated 1873-1888 Document No. 12

Historical Map dated 1900-1904 Document No. 13

Historical Map dated 1919-1921 Document No. 14

Historical Map dated 1959-1973 Document No. 15

Aerial Photograph dated 1991 and enlargement Document No. 16

Aerial Photograph dated 2001 and enlargement Document No. 17

Aerial Photograph dated 2004-5 and enlargement Document No. 18

Aerial Photograph dated 2006 and enlargement Document No. 19

Aerial PhotograEh dated 2010 and enlargement Document No. 20

Letter dated 20" April, 2013 from Mr. J. Thomas-Davies, the applicant and a copy of
W.C.A. 5 Document No. 21

Letter dated 25" March, 2013, from Mr. J. Thomas-Davies enclosing documentation to
support his application Documents No. 22 — 41.

Letter from the former Gwent County Council, dated 14™ March, 1996, to Mr. Thomas-
Davies Document No. 42

Photographs taken of Footpath No. 147 Mynyddislwyn Document No. 43

Consultee List Document No. 44

ETP/ROW/FP147 Mynyddislwyn held at Pontllanfraith Offices

Page 11



Document No. 44
LIST OF CONSULTEES

Mrs Pauline Elliott, Head of Regeneration and Planning
Mr Phil Griffiths, Manager, Countryside and Landscape Services
Mrs Gail Williams, Monitoring Officer/Principal Solicitor

Mr Richard Beaugie, Secretary and Programme Co-ordinator, Islwyn Ramblers,76 Cefn Road,
Rogerstone, NP10 9AS

Gelligaer Ramblers, Mr. Anthony Vallario, 19 Lon Pennant, Blackwood NP12 1EL

Mrs. J. Hyett, Woodlands Farm, Caerphilly Mountain, Caerphilly, Mid Glamorgan CF8 1NF
Countryside Council for Wales Unit 4, Castleton Court, Fortan Road, St.Mellons, Cardiff CF3
OLT

Open Spaces Society, Open Spaces Society, Ms M. Thomas, 15 Carlton Terrace,
Crosskeys, Gwent NP11 7BU

The Ramblers Association, 2nd Floor, Camelford House, 87-90 Albert Embankment,
LONDON SE1 7TW

Royal Mail Property Holdings West, Estates Surveying Division, Archway House, 77 Ty
Glas Avenue, Llanishen, Cardiff CF4 5YG

Wales & West Utilities, Wales & West Utilities House, Spooner Close, Celtic Springs,
Coedkernew, Newport NP10 8FZ

Western Power Distribution, Map Response Team, Mapping Centre, Lamby Way,

Rumney, Cardiff CF3 2EQ

Incoming Notice Reception (South Wales), P.P.404B Telecom House, Trinity House,
Hanley ST1 5ND

Dwr Cymru Welsh Water, Legal Dept, Pentwyn Road, Nelson, Treharris CF47 6LY.

Councillor C. Durham

Page 12



CONSULTATION RESPONSES

Applicant

A letter has been received from the applicant, Mr. J. Thomas-Davies, dated 3" August, 2014,
apologising for his inability to attend the meeting. A copy is attached as Document No. 45

Open Spaces Society

A letter has been received from Ms. M. Thomas, local representative for the Open Spaces Society,
dated 30" June, 2014, which is attached as Document No. 46, opposing the deletion of Footpath No.
147 in the Community of Mynyddislwyn.

There has been no further responses from Ms Thomas, or indeed any of the other consultees.
Comments on the Response

Ms Thomas calls into doubt the comments made in the witness statements that they had never seen
anyone using the right of way and states that she and Liz Holland have used the footpath.

Ms. Thomas has asked for further time to visit the archives to view other maps and to investigate
heresay that the Islwyn Running Club used the footpath.

She refers to the footpath linking in with other rights of way. The footpath ends terminates on a green
lane but the Sirhowy Valley Walk is just a few metres down the lane. Although it can be agreed that it
would be a useful link the evidence as to whether or not it should have been included on the
Definitive Map and Statement should not consider this when making a decision.

She believes that a number of the witness statements should be withdrawn but they form part of the
evidence submitted by the applicant so must be included. It is for the Cabinet Members to decide
whether they consider the witness statements true records. It should be borne in mind that the
witness statements are statutory declarations sworn before a solicitor.

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



ii)

i)

iv)

vl

vi)

Vil )

DOCUMENT NGO, |

The term "public rights of way" is used o mean paths, tracks and unmetalled roads
over which the public have the right to walk and in some cases ride horses and
passibly drive motor vehicles

These may be classified s follows:-
A footpaih: over which the right of way is on foot only.
A bridleway: over which there is a right of way on foot and on
horsehack or leading a horse, and also for the use
of a pedal eyele,

A byway open to all traffic: this means o highway over which the public
have a righl of way for vehicular and all other
kinds of waffic, bul which is used by the public
bridlewnys are so used,

The Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 places a duty an the County Borough
Council to keep the existing definitive map under continuous review, make
Madification Orders as necessary 1o take accoumt of the occurrence of events
requiring the map to be modified and 1o prepare definitive maps for any par
af the srea not previousty surveyed,

The definitive map and statement will be modified by mesns of Orders made
by the surveying suthority 1.e. the County Borough Council. The Wildlife
MWMmunNWymﬂhmmm
for an order to amend the definitive map.

The procedure for making such an application is detailed in Schedule 14 of
the Wildlife and Countryside Act. The application before you complies with
these requirements,

mmmmmmmuhmmqm-juﬁm
capacity, Before making an order, members must be satisfied thal the
evidence shows, on the balance of probabilities. that a right of way of a
purticular description exists, Fach application must be dealt with on ils own
mierits, moting the interests of both the applicants and the landowners

This application is concemed with rights that are ableged 10 exist and not as 1o
whether it would be prisdent or heneficial 1o create them. The suitability of s
wily for tsers who have o nght to use i, for example the nuisance that they
are alleged W couse are not factors that should be considered by the
Commitice. Members are alss reguired to view the route of ihe
praposed right of way in guestion,

Page 15



wiii)

ix}

When censidering the evidence tha follows, members must be aware of the
provisions of Section 31 of the Highways Act 1980 thus enabling members
1o determinge whether there is sufficient weight of evidence to make an order

Sectivn 31 of the Highways Act states;-

“where a way over any land other than a way of such a character thai use of 1t

by the public could nat be given rise al common law 1o any presumption of
dedication, has been actually enjoyed by the public as a right and withow
interruption for & full period of 20 years, the way is o be deemed o have
been dedicated a highway undess there is sulficient evidence that there was
mo intention during that penod o dedicate "

If in the case before you members are satisfied that the nght of way

has been used for a penod in excess of 20 years, then there arises
a presumption that the owner intended to dedicate the pathas a
right of way It should be noted by members that the said 20 year
period must be calculated retrospectively from the date when the
way was first called into question

I toliowing the site wsit the Committee decides to make an Order,
then once this decision has been reached the County Borough
Council has to give notice of its general effect. Following members'
decision there is a nght of appeal to the National Assembly for
Wales. A period of al least 42 days from the date of first publication
of the notice must be allowed for objections.”

If there are any valid objections the County Borough Council has to
refer the Order, together with the objections to the National
Assembly for Wales who will then arrange for the Order and the
objections to be considered by an independent Inspector If no valid
Borough Councll may confim the order itself as an unopposed
Order

Page 16



000011

uAmisippAUA J0 KURWILIOD o4} Ul Ly} 41edi00 -

o= .u.._..” .._lur,nl__.l*.
ue|d uoRed0T




1:5.000

ierpnitly County Borough Councll EOOTPATH 147 IN THE COMMUNITY OF MYNYDISLWYN A-B s




..
.lq.l'..._-,
& -
.. e

;m@

o LR W
I.W. =
v &

AN
O R
.p...._... \ ,

000°¢: 1 NAMTSIGANAI 20 ALINAININOD SHL NI £¥4 HIVALOOA - VW IALLINIIRAA, om0 uBnoson Aunen Aimudise



';t...l. : i H‘- b A S i-- '.:“. L] m
' e - ¥ Miga Al g Nt .aﬂqiiﬁn «
trict CISLWYN BOROUGH
unely O HYNYDRDISLWYN
-‘.-ﬁ-'-" . + - s B e e eE e R
ﬁi“ 188 /3 Stiles by L.h.
TOT144 14474
203144 V4405 A. QA8 fooil af Gelli Lans E. 1& joiw Haly YWay Road
' s '
145/ FF
1452 Massyownnet
14573 Wicket gates by L.A.
: 1A /4
2831 1AS/S Leaves @A. 472 near Fearbren Terrace throush wicket gake
e S.E. to wicket gate U.D.C. boandary road Bedwas. Hard
surface &' wide between fences.
P44 18671 FP
203146 1abs2 Gelligroes
Iy e {l*ﬂ i 46/ Ebllte by Loh.
203144 14874

3 203144 146/5

23147 14771
203147 14772
203147 147/3
203147 14774
2OZVET JATLS

ﬂﬂhﬁi‘::

A48 1480
203148 148752
203148 148/3
2HR148 AR
AR31AB 14873

Wpi i 15

i i
i g P 0¥

20F1AY F4%/7
203149 14972
203147 14973
203149 14974
203149 149/5

pvskbe 7

Stile inm fence 1475 skirling coppice atvoss rough waste
T.E. thrvowgh woodland stile Meolddu Lape. MN.B. Original
rote &5 shown ofn wap diverted during war || Lesaliy.
Ttites moved by tenanl farmer.

i
Welljm
Right not dizputed 18886 0.5.

l.egave Hsolddu Lane at gsaleway east of Penheolddu, wvast
then south-east skiviing Tyla Guwyn Farm to Lane,

CRF
Quarry ete,
Well used path. 1879 0.5,

Approdch rosd Jrom Church Lane tao Clawryplud Farm,
Cartroasd - pedestrian atcess ovey
k]

- .'.
Fr .
My virdd | 5 Lwyn
MaldtEined by L.h. 1897 0.8,

Clawrypwwf Farm west to Llygnae - 54118 and cteps 81 antry
o [ ame

_z"F..

Page 20



L

Na. !

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

Under Parl V) of the "Malional Parks and Access 1o lhe Countryside” Ac!
1948, Section 27 of the act placed a duty on all County Councils 1o prepare
Statutory Maps showing all the Public Rights of \Way for their particular sreas

The praparation of the definitve map and statement was processed through
three specific stages, namely; Draft, Provisional and Definitive The definitive
map and statement for CCBC was parily prepared by Glamorgan and
Monmouthshire County Councils  Document No. § provides details of this
prOCEss

Map and Statement

e 1o the geographical size of the county sreas some highway authonties
considered || appropriate that the draft maps and stalements were prepared
with the assistance of the Parish Councils where they undertook the initial
survey work and preparaton of draft slatements.

Upon completion of the milial survey &l the information was senl to the
whmwnmmiﬂhwmmwﬂd
maps referred o as the Drafi Defind daf Statement This set of maps
ﬂWMWMMWWMMIMI
paper and the London Gazette The maps and statements were open for
pubdic scruting and were liabie to objection An objection could be for the
inclugion or omission of a paricular route. All representatons had to be
received within the prescribed time period (minimum of four monihs). Hm
representation were received the authority had, under Secltion 25(3) to
appoint a person to hear the objecior and then determine whether any
modification of the map and statement should be made The resull of this
determination had to be notified to the person making the representabion. If
the authorty determined 1o modify the map by deletion or addition of a path,
notice of its determination had to be published in the London Gazetie and
local papers giving 28 days to object. If any represeniation was then made 1o
the determination, the authority had, under Section 28(4). to notify the anginal
objector and. after hearing both parties, decide whether to maintain or revoke
the determination The aulhority had to serve notice of its decision on both
parhies.

A copy of an enlarged copy of the Draft Map s attached as Document No. 7
Provisionat Map and Statement

Following determination of any appeals o the Secretary of State the authority
then prepared, under Seclion 30, a Prowsional Map and Statement. This was
the modified version of the draft map and siztement. Notice of the praparation
of this part of the act was given in the London Gazette and local paper as
before Section 31 gave the nght to zny ownar, lessee o oooupser of land
over which the map showed a pubhc rghl of way to apply o the Grown Courl
for & declaration thal. al the relevant date of the map,

there was no public rghi of way over the land

Page 21



.;Ehliﬂiunpif:kr!uuﬁ.

s e |
N e o f
.\.__NII-_I..-R— # ......".”. u_m...., ruw .___...v \




» the rights were those specified in the application and not those specified in
the map and statemen|

« the position or width of the right of way were as indicated in the application
and not as indicaled in the map and statement

« the public right of way was subject to limitations or conditions other than those
recorded in the statemeant or that those so recorded were incorrect

The public had no right to apply to the Crown Court.
A copy of the Provisional Map ie atlached as Document No. 8,

Once all representations end objections had been determined the autharity was
in a position to prepare the Definitive Map and Stalement.

Definitive Map and Statement

The dates of the various siages of the definilive map and statement for
Monmouthshire were: -

Draft published on the 16" December 1852,
Provisional published on the 17" September 1985
Definitive published 3™ December 1967

A copy of the Definitive Statement i& attached as Document No. 5,

The onginal Definilive Map and Statement for the former Counties of Glamorgan
and Monmouthshire had relevant dates of 14th September 1854 and 1% July
1852 respectively and included lhree classifications of paths, namely

footpath,
bridleway and
road used as a public path.

Definition of Status of Public Rights of Way which appeared on the original
Definitive Map

Public Rights of Way shown on the Defintive Map and Statement for the
Glamorgan and Monmouthshire County Coundls fell within three categones,
namely footpath, bridleway, and Road Used as Public Path,

Thesa three types of path are described under Section 27 "Mational Parks
and

Access to the Countryside” Act 1842

Foolpath - a highway over which the public have a right of way on foot only -
oifver
than such a highway al the side of a public road.

Bridieway - & highway over which the public have the following. bul no othar
righis

of way, that is to say, a right of way on fool and a right of way on horseback
or leading a horse with or without a right to drve animals of any deschption
along the highway

Page 23



Road Used as a Public Path - a highway other than a public path used by the

publc
mainly for the purposes for which footpaths and bridleways are so used

Monmouthshire CC identified Roads used as a Public Path as Cartroad
Bridleways and Carlroad Footpaths.

A loclpath shown on the map shall be conclusive evidence that such &
fooctpath exsted at the refevant date as described in the statement

The inclugion of & brdieway or road used as a public path (canroad brdieway
or cartroad lootpath) 1s ewdence only that there was a highway shown and that
the public had there over a right of way on fool, on horseback, or leading a
horse with or without the right to drive livestock If a path was not shown on the
map il was nof conclusive evidence that it did not exist,

Page 24





















=







v

i
i S
sensiTy

TR
Tt
il

¥
et = it ¢ v O e R
g e 1 g e e A1 o B
5




1661 UdesBoloyd jeey - UAMISIPPAUAW ZyLd4

Haunon uBnosoa Lwunon Amudiage



1661 p=lep ydesBojoud 1euey - uAMmiSIDDAUAN /PLA4 wsunon uBnoses Hiunas Lo =



L00Z pejep ydesBojoly [eusy - uAmisippAuliy vldd

naunon uBnoatoa Liuno~ Ainudise



-c;
100z poiep ydeibojoyd jeuey - uAmisippAuly Lyidd jjpunon yBnosog Aunoy Alpudies:



00521 -p00Z pejep ydeibojoyd [euey - uAmisippAuiyy /p1d

pounog ybnosog Aunos Anudise:






900Z pajep ydeibojoyd |euey - uAmisippAulW Lyidd

punoeg ybnosog funon Ajydise



S T TR -1'?-- O E i-hl!-!’ilhh.-“! rasy W0 e s e ol e v Py Foven el s



010z pejep ydeibojoyd |euey - uAmisippAuli Lvidd

na2uno~ uBnaosoa Hiuna~ Linidiae



Dracument

,.,-:E: /5 ykf 1 A ‘Thomas-Davics o

e prike,
frp 42 N
x ot i Gt .
A/)."'"/f-" = //_;./1..____. 4. -r-._;/.—a. A..___, — -r{n-,.h-_

y L'A'r{_.,-, AT o {?/ _,.',,- frﬁ/?;’?.-;{.
Awrs I é--:ﬂ e S ///{}7 Sk

G P Souof el oh Bkl € A

o itls
A=y
AL )2

/ f—’"ﬂ//r"- d":-}"—.l:l'.' el }L’}r-ﬂl 7
B y /2 7 ‘ﬁ. " P 4 -
Cornid Ghoe '
Sl Y

i
E
A

Chibiond NPs> 53y

I.-. -f
L = ~

, '
Corncte Janst Pree |

/:j‘ 'A/’._- . -.I"!-"l-r' "“.r-:-:__

Jfao 2
. > 7 .
JH/ F L . /1‘ _.-,.-'T._ /,_:..‘—_rl""'/ r__.-'t-"’/ ..r --_.::. . —=
L} W

Page 43






Document
Ne. 1720

25" March 2013

Dwear Wrs Piper

Alleged Footpath 147

| refer te your ketter dated 25" September 2012 and subsequem correspondence.
I now enclose the following documents afl in duplicate: -

Starutory Declaration by me dated 8" March 2013,
. Statutory Declaration by Mrs Lorrame Ruff 1P dated 17" May 2000
Statutary Declaration by Mi Reginald Rulf dated 17" May 2009
Statutory Declaration by Mr Stephen Watking dated 217 December 2012,
- signed Statement by Mr Stephen Watkins dated 26™ February 2009 stating that he is 3 LP.
Statutary Declaration by Mr David Coonick dated 17" December 2012
- Statutory Declaration by Mr john Coonick dated 17" December 2012
Statutory Declaration by Mr Andrew Down - Sergeant Gwent Palice - dated 1" February
2013
9 Signed Statement by Mrs julie Down dated 12" March 2009
10. Statutary Declaration by Mr Allan Beddoe - late of British Transport Police - dated 17"
February 2003
11 Statutory Declaration by Mr and Mrs Fletcher dated 19" February 2013,
12 Signed Statement by Mr and Mrs Marsh dated October 1995
13, Sigred Statement by Mr Robert Marsh dated 19" February 2004,
14. Signed Statement by Mr Edgar Symons dated 10™ March 1996
15, Signed Statement by Mr Carl Tiley dated 2™ March 2009
16 Sigred Statement by Mrs lessica Tiley dated 2™ March 2009
17, Signed Statemient by Mr Peter Watkins dated 16" March 1996
18, Signed Statement by Mr Peter Watking dated 20" March 2009 -
19, Signed Statement by Mrs Jessie Gibbons dated 17" March 1996
20 Slgred Statement by Mrs Jessie Gibbons dated 10” February 2008
71 Signed statement by Mr S Oliver dated 25" September 1996
{have the originals of all statutory declarations and some original signed staiements.

B sl R B R

' enclose alse a copy of my letter dated 19 fanuary 1997 to your Authority which indicates thai you
prcbably have ihe ariginals of some other signed statements on your files

am aware of the procedure faid down by Parliament for the provisional registration af public

lootpathe  Imerested partes je g tenants and awners) were notified of the provisiona) PRI rATRON
attel were yiven an opportunity 10 rmise objection within a limited time-scaie In the sbsencs of

Page 45



-

abjection the registration ceased to be provisional. It appears from the entry i the register that in
the case of F.P. 147 neither Mr Matthew Watkins, the tenant, nar my father abjected.

Mr Watkins was a good farmer and a careful man of business  He died in 1983 leaving a talented
family This is the extent of my knowledge af him.

My father was a diligent fawyer.

Beyond the assertion of one person who wrate to Gwent County Council on 57 Navembaer 1995
there is an absence of evidence that Mr Watkins admitted the existence (or registration] of a public
footpath. His family certainly deny it

As for my father, he never indicated any awareness of this, From 1945 until his death in 1984 | was
aften wwvolved in his business.

! conclude that somehow the pariamentary safeguard of tormal notification went awry

An examiration of your records running back to the times of Monmouthshire and Gwent County
Councils may establish the contrary but | do not belleve the issue surfaced until 1984, 10 years after |
had assumed responsibility for my father's affaiss. 1t seems that it had lain dormant for 40 WEBIS,

" may be said that | have been dilatory in addressing and challenging what | see as an injustice. |
can orly say that | have always had ather pressing concerns and limited resources and the delay nas
not been mine alane. | refer again 1o the recards in vour keeping

One of those who wrote 1o your predecessor in the Gwent County Council sard that peaole who
supported my contention (that there was no rightful public foatpath across Tyle Gwyr Farm) must
be my ‘Triends’. This is true in most cases though | utterly reject the inference that their testimony
is therefare suspect. One, Stephen Watking, | have never knowingly met and another might have
had some justification for refusing co-operation since he and | had been in HSpUTE S0Me years ago.
In general, ane does not approach total strangers on such & matter.

very few of those who have been willing to go to the traubie of mgking statutory declaralions ang
signed stalemerts have anything to gain from the oulcome beyond the satisfaction of seeing 2
wrong rectified. These are people of marked integrity, | am proud to call them triends.

Please bring this marter to the attention of the County Borough Cabinet

Yours sincerely

1 & Thomas-Davies
e, Louncillar lanet lones, 15 The Avenue, Wyllie, Blackwood, Gwent NP12 2H)

Te The Footpath Officer, Caerphilly County Beraugh Council, Pontlanyraith House,
Pantiamyiraith, Blackwood, Gwent NP12 2w

Page 46



{1 of3)
CAERFHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

FORM W.C.AS
FORM OF APPLICATION FOR A MODIFICATION ORDER

The Wildlife and Countryside
{ Definitive Maps and Statements)
Regulations 1993 (Schedule 7)
DEFINITIVE M.-\F AND STATEMENT

COUNTY BOROUGH OF £ -ﬂ-ﬁ?n’{ A ke s
COMMUNITY OF...... 4 g /
I"'We (name of applicant)........ M /;/7/ o TN N ,,,i“m ...
of (address of applican

Telephone N* {iimm._

(Business)...........ormmrem s

hereby apply for an Order under Section 53 (2) of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 modifying the
Drefinitive Map and Statement for the area by:-

1.* Deleting the *{lootpath)
shown as N°... ,L,{r-,?
m,{.ﬂ/-;..n__,fr :raf///_/i/ /‘ymvs.___

2.* Adding the *(footpath) *(bradleway) *{byway open 1o all traffic)

shown as h“__-...-:"'."_'_ =N

Page | of 3

Page 47



DOCUMENT N°
(2 f 3)

1 =4 Upgrading) *(Downgrading) w a *(footpath) *(bridleway) *(byway open w all waflic) the
*( footpath) *(brdleway) *(byway open to all trailic)

OR

4. *(Varying) *tAdding} w the statement particulars relating 1o the *(footpath) *(bidleway) *(byway
vpen 1o all traffic)

||||||

We_uimw e e —— z : Mw[m}
w support ol this application:-




et B Mowda,

JOHN ANTHONY THOMAS-DAWVIES

Refating to Footpath 147,
Tyle Guyn Farm,
Wiliie,
Hlackwood,

Gueept

Parroll & Cpales |LP
14 Bowrbon Straet
Aleshiury
ik s e
HE2L RS

I aR2E

Page 49



I, FOHN ANTHONY THOMAS-DAVIES of Culvertan Farm, Princes Risborough, Buckinghamshice, HP2T

BEU do solemnly and sincerely declare as follows -

L

| make this declaration as part of my application to have the registration of foolgath 147
across Tyle-Gwyn Farm, Wyllie, Blackwood, Gwent deleted tram the register of public
footpaths mamtained by Caerphilly County Borough Council That foolpath s coloured red

an the plan now produced and shown to me marked IAT-D1
I @m aged T8 and am a retired ecturer,
My grandfather, lohn Thomas-Davies was born at Tyle Gwyn in 1865,

At that time and | believe for many years before, there was 2 track running across the Tarm
from the public raad way to the north 1o a milking shed and dairy in the south, This track is
marked in red on the ‘Historical Map 1873 - 1888 a copy of which is shown 1o me and
marked JAT-D2, furnished by Caerphilly County Borough Councit. 1t will be notee that the
track which must have been used for the movement of livestock, does not go heyond the
dairy in a southerly direction. The dairy bullding is now a ruin and is marked an JAT-D3 with

a blue ring, 3 photographs are anmexed and marked JAT-D4

Whilie Colliery was established by Tredegar Southern Collieries in the garly 20th Century.

The viliage of Wyllie was bullt shortly after the First World War,

Al abaut this time Tyle Gwyn House was subdivided. The weslern side became known as the
farm house and was occupied by the farm tenant and his famiby, The eastern side, Tyle

Gwyn House, was occupied by my family until the 1950,

Page 50



7.

10.

11,

12

13

In the 1950¢ Tyle Gwyn Houss, the #astern end, was leased to the National Coal Board
{suceessor of Tredegar Southern Collleries) and was occupled by the colliery manager and his

Family until 1965 when a new manger's house was built by the National Coal Board.

Mr Matthew Watking was the farm tenant and lived in Tyle Gwyn Farm house from 1938
unitil his death in 1983, His widow remained there until 1988 and Mr Peter Watkins, her san,
a velerinary surgeon, managed the farm wntil Mr Coonick took over the tenancy. My

Coonick remalns the farm tenant 1o this day.

When Mrs Watkins left Tyle Gwyn, Mr Robert Marsh took over the tenancy of the farm

howse and then Tyle Gwyn house,

During Mr Matthew Watkins' tenancy, Tyle Gwyn continued to be a dairy farm. By this Ume
the old dairy {referred to in paragraph four above) was no longer used. Instead milking took
place on the ground Noar of the barn in the farmyard. People carme up from the village to

by mitk by way of a stile and private footpath skirting the old orehard and below the house

drive; This-private loatpath is marked in green on exhibit JAT-DZ,

| was born in 1934, My father was in the Army from 1939 — 1945 Both before and after the
War he frequently visited Tyle Gwyn an business, From 1545 onwards | often accompanied

hirm, | knew M and M Watkins,
fy father died in 1984, | then ecame Lthe managing Trustee of his estato,

| biscame the owner of Tyle Gwyn in aboot 1988, During the tate 1980s and early 1990 1

apent moch tma living at Tyle Guyn and working on the house,

[ about 1996 | conveyed the farm house and the farm to my son Richard, retakning title to

Ty'bir Gy House, the barmand the farmyard.

Page 51



15.

16.

17

In 2004 the house, the farm house, the barm and the farmyard wers sald  In the @me year
my son Richard moved to Australia and sold Tyle Gwiyn farm to my wite and myself. The

farm rensaing in our titie.

During much ot sy boyhoud and the whole of my adult iife | have known Tyle Guyn
intimately, Many local residents have become my friends. Never, from 1945 to the present
time have | known anyone using the alleged footpath across the farm, nor have | nown
anyang wha clamed there was such a public footpath. 1t is therefore my sincere belief that
footpath 147 was registered in errar and should be deleted from the record It is my
conwiction that the mhmhmrhfnmwﬂmtnmmummﬂqu
track was thought to be a public way, was put forward in error and no objection was ratsed
vither by my father or by Mr Watkins. 1t is possible that they were unaware of the
provisional registration. 1t therefore remains an the register exhibit JAT-DS 1o this day with

the note “Right not disputed’

In 1395, when | first became aware of the alleged footpath 147, Gwent County Council,
which was then the footpath authority, contended that it must run down the front drive, At
that time it seemed Lo me utterly improbable that the farmer, or my family whilst they lived
in the house or, after them, the colliery management would have permitted such a use ol
their drivee. Since Caerphilly County Barough Councit has taken over the respansibility for
foutpaths it has been argued that the footpath runs across the fanm house garden and onto
the hack lane, There ls nol now, and never ta my knowledge has been, any evidence of an
access on to the back lane there. Tha considerable difference in land levels between the

garden and the back lane makes this most unlikely

Page 52



1B. Last year | spoke 1o the Footpath Officer about footpath 147 She toid me that the problem
was that it was marked on the Ordinance Survey maps  On examination, | found That the
foctpaths across adjacent farms were marked "F.P.". The dotted line across Tyle Geyn was
marked "TE" In consequence | wiote to the Ordinance Survey and asked them whether
there was any significance in the discrepancy. | annex their reply dated 14th November
2012, marked IAT-D8, which | believe supporty my view that this was a farm track used for
the ordinary business of the farm rather than a footpath | am a countryman, and a keen

walker, | have lived on farms most of my life. | have never known a farm without tracks,

And | make this solemn declaration conscientivusly bekeving the same 10 be true and by virtue of

the provisions of the Statutory Declarations gL 1835,

Declared at  KABD RAPINET o the County of
A kAN GG L AF

s B™ et Movek 03

setoreme Qo

A Commmission for Oaths/Sollcor

—

ki FRepbry

S nilrs

W isder Hiless

i o Trickborris il

Aondlisalauin i, Ehicks AP
el 0 25N 475 °

Page 53



EXHIBIT MARKED "JAT-DO 1'
Referred to in the Declaration made by

JOHN ANTHONY THOMAS —DAVIES

Made this 3”"‘ day of (VlQueda, 2013

wioreme QR Lrindl

Commissioner of Oaths/Soliciar

Kidcl Rapirest
‘Selicitowrs
Western House
14 Rickiorcis i
Avlashury, Bucks HFS @i
Tal: 01206 432541

Page 54



[

ﬁDNﬁNCE SURVEY
. S@ 1:10,560 or 6 Inches to | Mile
- — S —— ,




EXHIBIT MARKED “JAT-D 2'
Referr=d to In the Dectarstion made by

N ANTHONY THOMAS -DAVIES

Maoe this a‘lh avor Movek -

setorsme - ER(Aaindb

SO

Wby F o

1 Hickoboroks FHill

‘“‘ﬂﬁ’-ﬂ_mﬂr. Bucks HP20 =g
Jeel 117 295 4SR0S

P o R
Commissioner of Daths/Solicitor

Page 56






EXHIBIT MARKED "JAT-D 3’
Referred to in the Declaration made by

JOHN ANTHONY THOMAS —DAVIES

Madsa this Em day ot I’ﬂwﬂ« 203

Before me E‘Mh

- p Fadicl Fapemn
Commissiener of Qaths/Solicitor Solcitors
— Wiastarm Housea

14 Feckbordds Hill
Aylesbury. Bucks HFFZ0 @Hx
Tel: 01 256 4323541

Page 58






EXHIBIT MARKED ‘JAT-D &'
keferred to n the Declaration made by

JOHN ANTHONY THOMAS —DAVIES

Made this gfh day af mm i

Kicld Faprsen
Commissioner of Daths/Solicitor 5o "’“‘““"'“
14 Rickforos Hiil

» Bucks HP20 2AX
Tel Q1298 4aqm6q

Page 60












EXHIBIT MARKED ‘JAT-D 5*
Referred to in the Declaration made by

JOHN ANTHONY THOMAS —-DAVIES

W~ 31“ dgvel MO 201

FolCiel Fapanm e
Solicilors
Western Houss
Commissioner of Gaths/Solicitor 14 Ricklors bl
T —

Avissbury. Bucks HP
Tel: 01296 42054 1 20 2Rx

Page 64



Malcalm Cook, B.A. (Hons. |,

MO0, MATEL ARLCS, _

Director of Planming Bnd Econansc Dovelogman,
County Hall,

Cowmbe i, G|

MPa4 2xF

Tal: 61633 338838
FAX No: 01633 B32110

Hw thie person dealing
with this matter is :

Mes Ruth Reid

Disgor Line Tel: 01833 832681

Datn ¢ @ Jenuacy 1998
YWioiar Pl -
Ouwr R&f : ARFPTFPI4T

| rafer to your telephone conversation with Mra Fiona Ford in September this year.

A the Definitive Map of Public Rights of Way, together with the statement were sent 0 you
ﬂWtﬁ-’ 1994 wnd [ understand that you wish to challenge the inclusion of the footpath

‘l.'lrm survey of the area was carried out in the early 1950z and | enclose s photocopy of fhe

The onus is on you to prove that no right of way exists and it will be necessary for you 1o produce
substantial evidence to that «ffect The sort of evidence that would be needed would be siatemants
from peopie who knew the area well in the sarly 1950s and could verify that it was not used by the
pulblie.

if you need any further detsils, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sinceroly
L Cuae

Ruth Reid
Righis of Way Offices

Enc

Aazistant Dfectors
Coumryside and Envirorment:  Jofn Paleer, B A {Hons. ), MATEIL FT 5

Eeonome Developmen Antirew Fratter, B.Sc (Hons ), Dip TP_.MATPI, )
Straimgy and imgkamsatiaton John Rodges, Dip.Arch,, Dp TP . MATP), i “::':"‘:m .L i
Hesad of Administratves Serecis Lavoling Gunty, hﬁdgél'aﬁ nABA



Evvdact Flom Tad Bgdwariod HAP STATEMENT .

' TAT D

1z¥ict TELWYM LORCLIER
Commuri ty O OHIHYDIDICLEYN
208144 144,37 Stites by LoA.
265144 14874
MMIfda {44/5 & asagd foor af Seill Lane E. to jate Hal¥ Mav Reaa
202145 1451 FE
203145 14572 MY AT
DUTIAT fa%/5 Wiceher gares By L.A.
203148 14574
B4 1459 Lusves &, 472 sear Famyheyn Terrace through wicket ste
n S.E. o micket gate Y. 0.5, connaary road Sedwas o]
Zurface &' wide bgruween febces,
TEF1 a4 1 andy e
DT 4 1442 Geltigroes
chiAn 144, 35 Thite be LA
F144 194672
23T148 1A8ST THile im Tahcd 14T chkirbite coppled® 8 3E8F F30WT wesrte
aeE. tnrough woodlard 20ils Y daq Lanms Mol Original
ronts wF Fhowd oR sap olvartes qeTing 4ar 0 LLegad v,
i las poved b tanant Tarmer.
o F R A
anikiay WAL
PO REE Tpont nat Jisputed 18dy 0.2
2E K147 .
T VAT Lanre Maaldde Lame & sat@sar %:37 2f Paanea.dzd, wsast
hon sagte-daz* sV oag T L8 owrp Farld to live
oA T P LRF
onTted 14R/2 duarry whe
re TALE BRE L )l gEFed gata. YATE OQLE.
SRTIAE 17879 = are
Iags 4l VARSS Nesvgacl ~dad Srym EBharzh Lank o TLaEreELEF Tavn
GarTyasd pacpEFTipn scoEIT P2
2AF109 14 o
2HFjaR (492 Bl o e
aaZiap 18373 aintEene? & wodw V4% 0.5
s E LT -
2SI A9 [ARSE Ctawrvpiwrd Sary wagt to laow itih® g thahs &t #atb
o Lane

T , | P I‘j*ul s e

Wt

TP o AATH 2 Far r""

f.l - BrAEE oF e

/3

>

. Juars pvsesd o Kippt oF AT

.

pasc P pi T

Page 66



.Emﬂhﬂﬂ FOsE FecE appefu; T Ut sTTRS swous

‘pecy nppeduy lﬁ..h : 95 298 perE DAATIIs Jemr; wois




EXHIBIT MARKED “JAT-D &'
feferred to in the Declaration made by

JOHN ANTHONY THOMAS -DAVIES

vadetis BN gt Mapk, o

Wichd Hapiret

Bolistors

Westar Housea

14 Fickdords Hill

Aylasbury, Bucks HP20 2RX

Commussioner of Oaths/Solicitar
et Ted 000 200G 43254 1

Page 68



o - P

F Onchrugisue Ba vow
I SOUTHARMITON
Survey” it g

BOE a5

14 Mowember 2012 e e e
ikl LIF "
-uvn?;m H?H- - M
J A Thomas-Uewes L uk
%m i S s IR
Risborough
Ir-l'ﬂ';:
Cur ral: OS141110
Your mail; BY-R3373
Dear Mr Thomas-Davies
Ra: 085 sheet ST108E 8" to 1 mile

Thank you for your letter dated 13" Novembar 2012

In regards to your enguiry during this time & surweyor would have visited the site and observed thal
the area in gueshon was a track rmhhlm“ﬂm il as such.

Unforfunately Ordnance Survey does not hold notes unable o
vz wonr g BUTVEYOr BO We 36 give you any

A footpath would usually be associated with a path that is open to the putlic 1o walk and & track
walld represent a path without a specific use, All our mapping does carry the disclaimer that these
are nol necassarlly rights of way.

| trust this information has been useful to you and thank you for contacting Ordnancs Survey.
Yours sincarely

2

(4

Toim Willtams — Customer Service Advocale

W e e I b el o Tlin Fdmmsinnn fw leeks edegeee fesaman i Ve sl ven ' Comsse @ity Cops e o saiisinnn ——— 1
™ i |
FTS]
. |

L I LR L B
- 01 Page 69 .

bs isT AR ke | b 0 e



'3 Document
Ne. L4
STATUTORY DECLARATION

IN THE MATTER OF FODTPATH 147 CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

S LORRANE RUTT o s, WEame N TSGR,
SOLEMNLY AND SIMCERELY DECLARE as foflows -

+ 1 | make this declamstion In support of what | understand 1o be an spplication by Mr.
J.A, Thomas-Deviss lor the cancalistion of e egietrzion Uf a focipeh numbered
147 In the regislers of Caerphilly County Borough Councit That footpath @ shown

coioumed md on the plan now produced 1o me and marked L8117 "the Plan®)

2. IﬂmdﬂﬁwmlﬂmﬂhmHmm-.-.-'hmwm
Ruft we marmied In 1957 and upon our marriage | moved into Heol Dau Fam,
Gelligroes, Blackwood, South Waeles | have theratore ived at Heol Ddu Fam for
gome ity two years at the date | make ihis Declarstion. The farmnouse ol Heol
Ddy Farm ls shown coloursd pink on the Pian.

3 1nﬂmﬁﬂﬁnmmﬂhwmmﬂmm¥mmmh
ignd belnnging 1o neighbouring farms. | am aiso well acquainied with ihe feulpaths

in thie ares

4 !ummmﬂhwhmmMmgw designated as » public
footpan. il 18, @nd always has Leen whie | have [wed ai Haal Cdu Farm, anjy @
hﬂﬂ'rrir:hvmﬂ'lhuh-lnuudpummhrﬂubumm:fﬂhamm#hhmmr

which il funs, namely Tyle Swyn Farm

5. From the feemnhouse of Heal Dou Farm, thare s a clear view of the footpath n

Page 70



Page 71



/ e
1-\/'4 1 Tl Fl it JU f#M..J r(\) 1y Fi Lf s F'hj
W iAo gn J")l (Pwand ﬂuﬁ- Madd B ﬁa.-..{-" i

wy 75 dey 4 Meg 2907

ra

Laiw &t astowidy @& of VFaokeaal il

Haonldda
thisn Youil-e2a:? shivtine Yedn Guwyn Farm 10 |0

Righit not divpsted 14880 A F

h -
- =
— -
B . =
b -

e i

-
_______

Page 72



"

Uocument
Ne. 2y

STATUTORY DECLARATION

IN THE MATTER OF FOOTPATH 147 - CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

| REGINALD JAMES RUFF of S Sl (S o
SOLEMNLY AND SINCERELY DECLARE as follows

"

o} | make this decisration in support of what | understand to be an application by Mr

JA Thomas-Davies for the cancellation of the registration of a footpath numbered
147 in the registers of Caerphilly County Borough Council.  That footpath is shown
“ﬂmhmm;ﬂumﬂw*mm' (“the Plan).

2 At the dets of this declaration | am aged 87 years of age | was bom at Heol Ddu

Farm, Gelligroes and | have lived there all my ife.  The farmhouse of Hebl Ddu
Farm is shown coloured pink on the Plan | am well acquaintad with not only the
land which forms Heol Ddu Farm but also the land beionging 1o neighbouring farms
| mm aiso weil acquaimied with e footpsths in this ares

i i my personal view that the foatpath in queshon & wiongly designated as a public

footpath ﬂnﬂmmmmnwm.mummmm
_IMMM‘.HIH“WHH‘M“MMIM,

namely Tyle Gwyn Farm.

FMHWHMMFm.hmmIdﬂmwmmﬂuwh
mwmummmmnm | can categorically stata that in my
mhhlm-mwrnlnnwumﬂwtlmnuumnmnadmmpmmnnn
footpath | regularly sse rambiers and walkers using ather lnotpaths in his area.

bl | have never seen anyone using the footpath in question,

Page 73



§. Until 1938 my cousine, Glenys Ruff and Edith Ruff, farmed and lived at Bedwas
MFm.hWWEMWMMMmh
.M._ﬁ;f;mﬂmlm;rhn--hm.nmﬁwn Meadows Golf Club. My
ﬂmmmmhmhunhmmmmm
nmmnmmmmmﬁmwmmﬂmmhnm
pemission of the land owner — |.e. the owner of Tyle Gwyn Fam.

a. nmmmhmﬂuhmmwmﬂmuhmm
hnmummummmcﬂm, | can categorically state
that that is not corect.  The footpath at its southern end passes alongside the
m-ﬂT#Gﬁmmeh-mmmﬂ-th For many
mmm—-um-:muwhmumm
‘eolliery. hﬂmﬂlﬂﬂm_lmmhmnnnﬂhMIm“
wthﬂlmuﬁm“mmwmmm
colliers to pass so close 1o his house.

¥ I-IWIHIMMWMHEWWMEfﬂHMﬂI
footpath has ever been placed on of near the start of the footpath In question
(markied "A") on the Plan

8. numwmwmhmhwmmmmm
mmﬂcn--mm:wihunalum

AND | MAKE THIS SOLEMN DECLARATION conscientiously believing it to be frue and by
virtue of the provisions of the Statutary Declarations Act 1835,

Page 74



T
W AHM-Eu cquslh

Page 75



AR )

/

' 4
F

TRUE] Q) waR4 UAM9 eal bu))drys j¥ea-yinos usy)

pEESs ‘npploaytay 4o 5k fEmsjek 4B BUET npploay  asBR
"5TD wegl pajndEIp LU JyB)y

LIRREY:

44

frv o
M LA At &/ﬂ# pret’

i

s
C (e gt
f"ﬂﬂ p—

a0

4
' r;‘&

iyg __
:h” MWM mef “ < . 3
m %JW. w.nr...-nllna.l..lf _.”,
£y o S n 3.5
Lw_wwmmw memmm | m.uh?hix\ f;rJIJWLAuMH1
™ il AR il
Jmum thmmﬂ” "k o o=
iv Reperye
mquim . 1hhﬂ_ < h
o & s, . -

‘Le
YL Ly lEGE
b/LEL LVIEGT
Efdbl LvigBL

CALE ) Ly bEGT
WLk LW IEDT




. N
Y

4 ?r. M‘j R00%)

.

IN THE MATTER OF FOOTPATH 147 - CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

STATUTORY DECLARATION

REGINALD JAMES RUFF

Page 77



Ne. 1L

Do WATE I G e S e e G e |
solemnly and sincerely declare as follows: -

1, | make this declaration in support of what | understand to be an application by Mr | A
Thomas-Davies of Culverton  Farm  Wycombe Road Princes  Risbarough
Buckinghamshive HF2? (EL for the cancellation of the registration of a footpath
numbered 147 in the registers of Caerphilly County Borough Council That foctpath is
shown coloured red on the plan now produced and shown to me and marked “SW1"
{“the Plan”).

1. At the date of this declaration | am aged 71 years of age. | was born at Tyle Gwyn Farm
Wiliie Blackwood Monmouthshire and lived there for 23 years, The farmhouse of Tyle
Gwyn Farm Is marked on the attached map. | am very well acguainted with not anly

the land which forms Tyle Gwyn Farm but also the land belonging to neighiouring
tarrns. | am also well acqualnted with the footpaths in this area.

1, My parents moved to Tyle Gwyn Farsm In 1938 and remained there as tenants for about
50 years, | was brought up at the farm. From earliest childhood until termination of
ﬁinmhlﬂﬂl%“:ﬂhﬂﬂmqnnﬂrrwﬂ During that time
| wias never aware of reaibens of the publlc walking, as of rght, across the land,

& it is my personal view that the footpath in question Is wrongly designated as a pubiic
footpath, It is, and always has been during my life, only a farm track which has been
used purely for the benefit of the owners of the farm over which it runs, namely Tyle
Gwyn Farm.

5, It has been suggested to me that the footpath in question may have been created for
the benefit of colliers going to and from Wyllie Colliery. | can categorically state that
this is not correct. The footpath at its southem end passes alongside the farmhbouse of
Tyle Gwyn Farm {which is coloured green on the Plan). For many years that house was
occupied as a residence by the manager of the nearby coiliery. In these days of
eguality it may now be thought an oddity but | am quite certain that the manager of a
colliery would never have permitted working men and colfiers fo pass so close ta his
house.

6 | can further state that na footpath signs or any other indication of the existence of 3
footpath has every been piaced on or near the start of the footpath in guestion,

Page 78



Sesy " Ceregeen
Tie~w &HivEn AY
My oc BEceEwmix

e

|....|
SMEET ST 198E 2«2, sovher &€

[ "N —

FEXFIRBIT prALE
FhHEe LTETUTory BEce

i 18 THE

“Tek
- ey
CFEPFEAN N

I b B T
E!T.L.-ﬂ"..""""""-" i .

T LT SR
j I r.l. ! ""'1,'.“
L
P ~

NVONOWYTID ¥ ~

m_ == = —
i —- —GF%'P—'Q:QG—%'_— e ——————— -



7. It is therefare my firm belief that the footpath in question has never at any time been
used by the public as a foutpath in any form,

AND | make this selemn declaration consclentiously believing the same to be true and by
virtue of the provisions of the Statutory Declarations Act 1835,

THShJIF;E_ m
Beforeme, -

m__*_-#"'?—%-*
*zf’;;v—f

GommissionerforDaths/Solicitor empowered to administer Gaths

Page 80



Ctephen Wtk o) | SR
Pembrokeshire. SA41 1XE

am & farmer and Justice of the Peace aged 67 years

| was brought up st Tylagwyn Farm, Wyllie, Blackwood, Monmouthshire
To where my purents moved in 193K, and where they remamed as Tenants
for some 50 years.

From enrliest child-bood wntil the termmation of the I'enancy 1 1988 | knew

the farm and the activities on it very well. During that trme | was never
wware of Members of the Public walking. as of nght. scross the land

.

Dated Eﬂ‘*ﬂ? Z6 h 2‘959 |

Page 81



1, DAVID JOHN COONICK of e e

Blackwood, NIP24 0SA DO SOLEMNLY AND SINCERLELY
DECLARE as follows:-

|

=

| am 50 years of age, and am a Farmer.

- My father. John Coonick is the tenant of Tyle Gwyn Farm, Wyllie,

Blackwood, and 1 have worked that land alongside my father ever
since he took the tenancy in 1984,

. Kince 1984 the only person | have seen, and know of as having,

walked on or acfoss the land at Tyle Gwyn Farni 1§ an individual
known 1o me as Derek Ofiver. He has permission to shoot vermin
on the land which helps to keep vermin under control Lo assist with
the overall management of the farm.

. | have never, throughout this entire period, seen any other persen

walking on a footpath, or otherwise, on or across the land at Tyle

CGiwyn Farm at any time.

AND | MAKE THIS SOLEMN DECLARATION conscientiously
believing the same 1o be true and by viriue of the Statutory Der:l;*auu:m
Act 1835

DECLARED at Usk in the

Caunty of Monmouthshire _

this 17" day of December 2012

Before me
fﬁ%fé//f
o Jonathan Skobens & Co Solishon

Solicitor / Commissioner for Oaths !V 19517!

ki

Page 82

Mhocsment
Ne. 2™



1 JOHN COONICK of (., S, s, .
SOLEMNLY AND SINCERELY DECLARE as follows:-

1. | am 73 years of age, and um a Farmer.

2 1 am the tenant of | EEG—G——— | 1
heen since 1984,
1 WM”IMMHMIWhGWWMW
{ 100k up fhie teimacy up w the present day.
4. Simee 1984t anly peren | have seen, and know of as having
fle Farm is an individual

Act 1835

manﬂhuu-uh
County of Monmouthshire
this 17" day of Dessmnber 3012

thﬁn: ,EE" _
L sonathan Stephens & Go Solicliors
Ty Gomel
Wi | Commissonar [oF {aths Lm Farade
Monmouthshire
NP1S 1AA

Page 83



No, 2+

STATUTORY DECLARATION

[, Andrew Edward DOWN of Tyle Gwyn Farm, MSSEEms, W
S BRI do solemnlyé sincerely declare as follows:

1

2)

3)

4)

| malke this declaration in support of an application by Mr ] A
Culverton Farm, Wycombe Road, Princes
(ngh HP27 OEU for the cancellation of
the registration of a footpath. number 147 from the registers of
Caerphilly County Borough Council. This footpath is shown on the
attached plan, highlighted in red, produced to me and marked
AED/0! (“the plan™).

At the time of making this declaration | am 49 years of age and |
currently Jive at Tyle (iwyn Farm where | have lived for over
eight years, having moved here in December 2004, | have been in
continuous residence at this address since that date

| am aware that the claimed footpath 147 runs across farmland and
enters onto my neighbours land before crossing onto mine and
running along the side of my house and through my garden,

| am a keen walker & cyclist and spend much of my spare time
exploring the land around where 1 live. | am familiar with the land
around where | live, and the footpaths in the surrounding area. |
speak with many other local residents, and see other groups of
people walking & cyeling locally. In the years | have lived here |
have never seen anyone crossing the farmland via this route, nor
has any person spoken to me asking for access in order to follow
such a route.

Page 84



J

5) | have on oecasions met with a ‘rights of way officer” for the local
authority, and although | reslise there is & claim that such a night of
way exists, | also clearly remember that this officer was unable 1o
definitely state where the route of this path was. especially with
regard to the point at which it exited from my garden onto the track
above what is known as Manager's Lane. These are also no signs
of the existence, past or present, of any marker post, stile, gate or

6) It is therefore my firm belief that the footpath in question has never
been used as a footpath by the public in any form.

AND 1 MAKE THIS SOLEMN DECLARATION, CONSCIENTIOUSLY

MAID# BE TRUE, AND BY VIRTUE OF THE
PROVISIONS OF THE STATUTORY DECLARATIONS ACT 1838,

182 Higu Chwoe b 4 Blackcocd
NEla I

ris I DAY OF felauasy 2013
i S}la,lﬂ/lﬂ .

PG p TIANES

DECLARED AT:

e Cpmarmresiensetar Oinths / Solicitor empowered 1o administer Oaths

Page 85






Ne, 30

Tyle Gwyn Famm,

18" March 2008

To whom it may concem,
RE: Footpath 147,

I am Julie Down of the above address. | have lived here for over 4 years,
since Decamber 2004,

| am 44 years of age and | am a manager with Caerphilly County Borough
Councll Chiidren’s Services.

| have recently spoken with an officar of Caerphilly County Borough Council
with a view 10 establishing the exact route of footpath no 147 across my
property

| do not believe that such a footpath nghtfully exists, despite its registration.
There is no evidence of any access having been established | have never
known anyone using it.

18.,3.08

Page 87



s

Ducument
No. 3\

Statutory Declaration

In the matter of the footpath 147

| Allan Beddoe of
QMRS (o solemanly and sincerely declare as follows

1 make the declaration in support of what I understand to
be an application by Mr J A Thomas-Davies of Culverton
Farm Wycombe Road Princes Risborough Bucks Hpl27
OEU for the cancellation of the Registration of a footpath
Numbered 147 in the register of Caerphilly County
Borough Council, That footpath is shown coloured.... On
the plan now produced and shown to me marked ABI.

1 was born in 1946 and am now aged 66 years.

In 1961 when 1 was 14 Years old, My father was

appointed Under-Manager for Wyilie Colliery.

. My entire family, including myself moved to 4 Heol-y-

coed villas in the year on his appointment

Heol-y-Coed is the name of the road on which my house
fronts to the rear of my garden is a steep roadway which
we have always called “The Back Lane.”

About 300 yards beyond our garden up the back lane is
the gateway of Tyle Gwyn or as we have always gpelled it
Tyla Gwyn.

Between our garden and the Tyle Gwyn gateway |

remember an old stile, on the Tyle Gwyn farm Boundary.
From the style there were traces of a track which lead to
the farm yard. This is shown coloured..... on the plan now
produced and shown to me marked AB2

Page 88



8 The house at Tyle Gwyn farm land long before my time has
been subdivided. The left hand(uphill) side. The farmhouse
Was in 1961 occupied by the farmer Mr Mathew Watkins
And his family. The Right hand side Tyle Gwyn House

Or simply” Tyle Gwyn “ was occupied by the colliery
Manager

9.As a boy 1 played with the children who lived there.

10. In 1962 my father was appointed Colliery manager
Consequently we moved to Tyle Gwyn in that year.

11.In 1965 we left Tyle Gwyn and moved into the new
Managers House ( Now called Fernlea, The Avenue
Wyllie) which had been built by the National Coal Board

17 In 1970 1 married Gwynville Grant (maiden name) she
Was born in 1946 and had lived in Wyllie all her life
She also spoke of playing throughout her childhood
With the children from Tyle Gwyn. She also spoke of
The people from the village collecting milk by way of the
style and track mentioned in paragraph above. A copy
Of statement and signed by her and made in 1999 is
Annexed and marked AB3.

13.My Wife Gwynville sadly died in 2001,

14. 1 joined the British Transporl Police in 1970 and became
A dog handler in 1979. 1 retired from the police force in
1998 Throughout the period of 19 years | kept police
dogs at the back of the house in Wyllie, Almost every day
For this entire period | excersised my dogs up the back
Lane past Tyle Gwyn.

|5 From 1961 untill the present time | am able (o say
Categorically that | have never secn or heard of anyone
Walking a public footpath pasl Tyle Gwyn or across sny
Or across any part of Tyle Gwyn Farm. | believe that it

Page 89



Was registered as a public footpath in error. And | make
This solemn Declaration consientiouly beleieving it 1 be
the truth and by virtue of the provisions of the Statutory
Declaration act 1835

Declared at:  Gheamunifle- Wess, Ghivess & Mosgm

A

This .......day of 754, 2013

Garenville Wem
Chivers & forgan

EEF T, e sbBERS
M T CEGAA FTRAEEY

Commissioner.of Qaths/Solicitor B, MR WEWEORT

G e

Page 90



VAR

CWYNY | LLE

HE DO

| Gwynville Beddeoe state the following;

I was born in 1946 and T have lived in the villaan

of Wyllie al)l of my 1ife.

nuring my childhood [ visiked "Tvla Gwyn lHouwaa®
frequentiy Lo play with the children of the

rolliery wmanagers who lived there. At no Lime diod

1 have any knowledae of a publie fookpath which ran
alongslde “Pyla Gwyn House® and down the main drive.
Tha only path T can recall was one half way up bhe

jane leading ko "Tyla Gwyn Houge". There was a stile
placed half way w2 the lane which led up Lo bhie 1 armyard
at the rear of *Tyla Gwyn".

| havee marked this path gn the map 1 have been shawh i1
qreon, This path was used by many people In the village
o collect milk Erom the farm.

To wy wnowledge the sectien of Lhe path marked 147 on
the mag.,belonged Lo the farm.In Ehis sres Mr Wabhkins
used Lo keep his livestock and 1 eannot recall sealny
any poople walking in this area.

i . Heddoe I- |L Jtir . J

Page 91



Document
N 3
- STATUTORY DECLARATION o S
[] 1 1

oo L Imthe matter of Footpath 147 — Caerphilly County Borough Counci|

We, COLIN KEDWARD FLETCHER (born 21" January 1943) and CHRISTINE
FLETCHER (bom 28" April 1944) both of s, \\ vilic Village
Blackwood in the County Borough of Caerphilly NP12 2H) Do Solemnly and Sincerely Declare
as follows:-

| We malke this declaration in support of what we understand to be an application by Mr ] A
Thomias-Duvies for the cancellativn of the registration of & footpath numbered 147 in the
registers of Caerphilly County Borough Council.

2. We moved o No.22 Tir Bach Road Wyllie Village in early 1967 shortly affer we were
murtied and subsequently moved to our present home Fernlea in mid 1947, The position
of Fernlea 1s shown colowred orange on the plan annexed hereto and marked CKF1, The
rear of our property abuts the sccess road 1o Tyvle Gwyn House and Tyla Gwyn Farm.

3. We have regularly walked the various paths and mads around Wyllie Village and m
particularly have regularly walked the access road 0 the Tyle Gwyn property.  The only
times we have entered the Tyle Gwyn Property was if we were visiting peopie there.

4. Itis our considercd opinion that there is no public footpath across any part of Tyle Gwyn
property; neither the farm nor beside the two houses named Tyvle Gwyn House and Tyle
ﬂwﬁthmﬂnT?mfmlpﬂhqw%inmmﬁydmignﬂduupuHhﬁmmﬂ

5. We have never seen or heard of any persons having walked the alleged footpath as a right
of way or have seen any signs or any indication that there was such a right of way and
therefore believe that the footpath in question has never at any Lme since 1967 heen used
by the public us a footpath in any form.

And we make this solemn dectaration conscientiously believing the same to be true and by
virtie of the provisions of the Statutory Declarations Agt 1935,

Declared by the Said

COLIN KEDWARD FLETCHER "
and CHRISTINE FLETCHER

At (Sl rhesonf

This (4™ dayof by 2013,

Belorems WAy fﬁ-ﬂ.r TE Gy e L




S
T

[T et
L

o “:._r'!w 'I
w-.:_""-...,_;-ay. '_;g}!‘_!.’r (’ . ) R 'I %

!




Page 94

No. 5%



-_..;....' __ 'li. » o _J
b —
-
> F . =
af ;.EIHI
N s
e s B L -
¥
- i e _.-; o
# - -
y e ~ i -
"

F ST e

Page 95



ROBERT CHARLES MARSH

18 FEBRUARY T009

TO WHOM T MAY CONCERN

| the above llved at Tyla Guyn for a period of eight years from 1989 until 1997  The house was rented
Fromn Mr. I T. Davies, who was my landlond.

o the best of my knowledge there never was and never has been a tootpath or nght of way in the
vicinity of the dwelling kiown as Tyla Gwyn, At the time of my stay there, | never saw any person wabk
or ask if it was a right of way or a footpath I made many friends in the wilage and | cannot recall any
peErsan ever say to me that there was any sort of passageway and befleve that it is private property.

ROBERT CHARLES MARSH

Page 96



. liuln A ATE

Brirnpim  Fanw

kl ~¥-awyw FRAM
il

Aeasr, Siirey Yasas,

; Braw » Pavw

M A A

Lt X Remmw
T Thusy

A

:.- & .1,. '-.Ii',pc .
. .1 . _"\' e —
v | 4 :IL"‘-
o 1 ! ' gl e
1 Ae 1, .

4 3 R [
1
I
1
¥

—
By - TE-
a il

Page 97



L AW LR P i B " LW RN T A0

Scale 1:10,560 or 6 Inches to | Mile

-
s

MFNYDEME W EY D& MY




Page 99



Page 100



A K ion ;dr Aﬂ,n .q oy ““”:“‘

ifﬂ4él.;H JO5E Mo ;r/f ‘ngh

/,77// s UB. /m@// 4{.
,/f:;ﬂﬁfﬁl;T?iiq{if'pqupiﬁ/iﬂf:u;;ﬁﬁi dﬁ;:?

i gt Al LIRS
/7-7/~f'{ r- Ll vy fonf S A
N / ¢ !/"4»// ’7:./,’/../.-.- Y
1;744/' ﬁ{i”ff (Fﬁ}QE;i ]Fﬁuwhifﬂfﬂ1:§>
f;,sa./{;’

Ak .?p/z/ﬂ?'

D5, r?&.,; bede wae ke 7

o {h57 94 £, .
: 2

Page 101



LB
[ # [
L
. b
I =5

Page 102



T . -~

—mﬁ-—m_?m"ﬂ# AT Triadwrn Farm

H* neo “u-nﬁ..f' et BT a &
Nl Fowit M 'Lé?fu‘-:_w T . :_rr -
Writ bt a/‘ Tt Thana 7 7

. :'u...z‘f frtle, o,

' r{nr"".i'.'v & f—* oy ﬂrfjﬂ.f
: f“""’ . ﬂhﬁﬂw}mm b, 740 AaTrmed!
& O eal, " :

B 2 s it
J"I«.f A&fj‘{ tfﬂ %Hi ﬂ.-:i.h‘ ‘H*:-_‘ ¢ 4 ({:'.,r 7/

* a Fi' L f:ht--é?
il "

d..t‘.i"-““

Page 103



///fw/z;;ﬁ’ o L) 5

. o ﬁ""m—‘7-«//}ﬁ

JIﬁﬂﬁlfHﬁﬂ‘f {ﬁﬁ? ﬁﬂjﬂr,{>:adﬁinfaﬁah¢¢f:¢f
“/ i ,(/ Moz 1958

//c_,/vm/ I(/-?..A_,.L__,_//%

/ Cae /*'717 ﬁ«—‘w///s-./f/ﬂ
”/ ""%ﬁ/—// o SORE.
av/‘é_//nf;ﬂ’mm{//
.
4{{ 10 5

Page 104



17.3.199¢

- Mynydd Islwyn Community: Pubiic Footpath No.147
You at the request of Mr J A Thomas-Davies regarded the

that there has never been 2 right of way

:"‘:m‘ of the @entury up until 1886, when my

f* 'memﬁnﬂhﬂhm contact me.

Yours sincerely, -

JESSIE ANN GIBBON (NEE WATKINS)

Page 105



"l-_‘.

S MG DT B IRCHES [y | Mile

‘Jf '-%' .n : : j}
o = [ = - ‘.E.;:-.

T TN R
! u'.. _ ! I?.‘ : [

BN VGO YR 8 PR




LT AN

Document

a_———

Page 107

T
L™ |
% & 1 |
-
L
b
% | I
ek b,
i ] L] L]
i
tl}_h | i
\ v 1 ok W i
L 1
‘L i i |"|‘
\ L :r



AEHE O3 ar O Tnehes o | Mile

EEN VIR, YN G W




ff;*u:hé’{-f Mmfiﬂ’:'/"’*ﬁfﬁ ::;m
s
Lo oy obbotlyn e ,..- M
7z 2; 7

p ““'}’ "';'/ /ﬂfﬁ'—%/m Gilllng) g5 s
’”‘7“""” "’
et 4 7 4?“75:‘) e ///Z’.gﬁm é/,&
y{zﬁ...// a f/‘ﬁ}-wﬁ /A%M/‘
,F"' L B Bclmsn
7 VPV Y s
/H :1#-:;-" 47"’ JA "“’tdﬁﬂ"f
///A/w w@ﬁ”ﬁﬂfu/aym{
rfr#-ﬂ/ ﬁﬂf Stniar wr & et w/‘L

A
/ 4 ///"Wﬁ’,{/ﬁ 16«5/ L B a7



A Yilons e e Pl e,
be e o0 {f;;»ﬁ? Era B, e i sy i
% je Aﬁww & S Bt gt Sl oot

{/m ¢ A 'ﬁqﬂg_jﬁgﬂ;.

p S0P o i, foilfotlon e, ... Ak
15? crwrﬁ/////hdéfdﬂ/hj/n /I&'/Atlﬂ?ﬁﬁ
L s /_//Q ’_f e

Becadd® o, it e
D e b,

: - g L A Loc < taimtlar i
4/;:.-7¢_ G A 5951&?%%
m%;/ /‘%—dﬁf%l T i ¥ A
&t df/;rj{_ /,:r/a-ﬂ.q /-m o ﬂ'?’aéﬁff()/tﬁ i 2
oA e Yown # éﬁ,{za %//‘ﬁf{ -~

/,74.4’ il oy I o
P~ ey — /n;.:an.ﬁk ;ﬁéi’ Afézi/aq/a-.ﬂf
:;;; R o I 2 2 ot
e Y 4




Can L s ﬁ///»-/i«f' Aoy Sl il /
@, ﬁ.\ . WL

ymf72//ff#/” wrendl T SO
/-._ o r/ fﬁ' ﬁ"é’%#w o Dneleds”
§ [ Lubder Aiblen, / o Slf
{kjjﬁﬂ-/w/jﬁafﬁr %-‘Auﬂw/

ol o 4 el J yort S uf o
rf&/”f&/z._fz&,

/dﬂ?'c// '"’Iﬁ./( #-_m-_z/-sﬁ-f

f—fgyfﬁ/ /5’ M;Wﬂ @4...4"4-;_
ceed # gl L. gok g 7’ s/ W ol
M/JIWMW g
7&, £ 7/#me 74 hoiv M Lo
/ Iendd et it ﬁé P A ﬁ_&rboﬁcu--&/
L g",a//&a/Z m??/m

gmﬂ, Ssdhm ik Zl My Loack, b Aoy

/Jr/df/t‘ff/éa‘lé? | /ﬂjgf’i%; 1&#!*/"*’5’;"4"= = "4’:“



Page 112



Ne.4

W (e Joren,
; 18 Mmich 2013 1312
rh
Erurham [
Foatpalh 203147
U s Pgsis

| e ban contacted by M John A Vwenas Devies who s e Lsoownee o st sita sl
mﬂhﬂ-iﬁﬂﬂnﬂhm-qmrwwfmw

Lams shauld ol ive bown sdded 1o the Dheliniive Map ss s g of Wy [he map
wheveen Bm lonlpalh rUsIng Wl B cotage of e s gattier

As a remicent ol Wlle b v X0 yeErs. | have o L owiedgs of 8 agli oF Wy isaing T e
shorvew e aieo hive spolen Ao ol resedanda of e vilege an they sk wece nmeence o
thin | sl 100k e achon of spesking o b forme esidents of e sbous e sl B feesonl
incumibent ard oot the outoteme of my coneersstions Delow

Adany Bmescioms ieveel in e furrr froen VBT TR whver: s lathey wass Macmgen o Wysle | il g
b1 ol thusl e P e Ko Snyome: Bk i garden clesming 1o be on 8 gl of wey

Foper and Trecy Wilkems sved m fhe e i o0 pems froy TERE (0 w0 INE I olly ance i
Ay Vlllimrna fec) 5 pieson walhing o haic garden uninviled  The person had 8 copy of B e sml
il e . TR i ey frown +aoidid s lo W laen  He el ro poos kawledge o
o foolpeth and was Folitrwing the musp W Wilkeras made him swece st be did ool
crvvies 0 e n gt of wey Al oo olbes e dlemg The whols 1) gemes i ampone st 1o
et Bt st e b1 s 0 ot

Sl midl Aty Clowsmy P iwmd 0 i FRen) Bl 10 yiars | ey Dsvie evess k! S0 e sbisig |
0 e 8 laslpaih theough s gardern

| kel il b il ot Sht | furvs sbaryn e vy of poudmnting (glhts of way I
et it el | e b i i gtheegg Ul e e L

of wawy 1o the calinfive map  Howeve Trom my ows ibcal keowiedgs snd by speeking v olen
i e villnge | o coriicend o supoortiog My | horres Dves e oot W e Footpath 140
rdetmi) foumy 1ia deliedtnes iR

g
Cly dwwin etivmn

Page 113



Pocument

Nao. 4.2
; & W :
Me) A Thomss Devles Lo, s v e
thv Mrs Ruth Reid
Baacks - Direct Line Tak 01633 832661
HP17 OFE Date  : 14 Maron 1996

¥our Pl :
Our Al ; ARFPIFP14T B}

Thank you for your letter of 9 March 1996 and for your good wishes.

The mddress of the sew Caerphilly County Borough Council will he Civie Centre, Pontllanfraith,
Blackwood.

The relevant legislation s s follows:-

1) National Parks & Access to the Countryside Act 1949 - Sectiom27 - 32, Preparation e
of Definitive Maps le registeation of rights of way,

b Wildlife & Countryside Act 1981 - Section 33(3)(c)(iii) provides for the modification of the
Definitive Map and Statement where a route has been registered in error,

¢l Highwivs Act 1980 - Section |18 - Extinguishment of footpaths and bridleways.
d) Highwiys Act 1980 - Section 119 - Diversion of Rootpaths and bridleways.

Atier | April 1996, the person dealing with this case will probably be Mr Adrign Sander
However, if you need further clarification prior 10 that date, do not hesitate to contact me again

Yonurs sincerely

Huth Reid

Page 114



Nocument
No. 45

FOOTPATI 147 MYNYDIHSLWYN
PHOTOGRAPHS

Fmtrance Ciate at Heoldda Lane

U'rack froam feld gai:

Page 115



First pmteway

Page 116



Seccond field gate

Fencing obstructing access mto Tyle Gwyn Farm

Page 117



Obstruction preventing scoess onto Mr. and Mrs Tileys ground where the right of
wiav crosses and then enters inta field throueh Tencefine

I'he fenceline next to the tree is where it was proposed w install a stile/kissing pate

Page 118



Section through Mr. and Mrs Downs” garden

Location of termination of footpaeth

Page 119



Page 120



Document No. 44
LIST OF CONSULTEES

Mrs Pauline Elliott, Head of Regeneration and Flanning
Mr Phil Griffiths, Manager. Countryside and Landscape Services
Mrs Gail Williams, Monitoring Officer/Principal Solicitor

Mr Richard Beaugie, Secretary and Programme Co-ordinator, Isiwyn Ramblers, 76 Cefn Road.
Rogerstone, NP10 9AS

Gelligaer Ramblers, Mr. Anthony Vallano, 19 Lon Pennant, Blackwood NP12 1EL

Mrs, J. Hyett, Woodlands Farm, Caerphilly Mountain, Caerphilly, Mid Giamorgan TF8 1NF
Countryside Council for Wales Unit 4, Castleton Court, Fortan Road, St Melions. Carddff CF3
oLy

Open Spaces Society, Open Spaces Society, Ms M Thomas, 15 Carllon Terrace,
Crosskeys. Gwent NP11 7BU

The Ramblers Asscciation, 2nd Floor, Camelford House 87-90 Albent Embankment,
LONDON SE1 TTW

Royal Mail Property Holdings West, Estates Surveying Division, Archway House 77 Ty
Glas Avenue, Llanishen, Cardiff CF4 5YG

Wales & West Utilities, Wales & West Utilities House, Spooner Close, Ceitic Springs,
Coedkernew, Newport NF10 BFZ

Western Power Distribution, Map Response Team, Mapping Centre, Lamby Way

Rumney, Cardiff CF3 2EQ

incoming MNotice Reception {South Wales), P P 4048 Telecom House, Trinity House,
Hanley ST1 SND

Diwr Cymnu Welsh Water, Legal Dept, Pentwyn Road, Nelson, Trehams CF47 6LY

Councillor C. Durham

Page 121



Page 122



\J/ g /ﬁ [ 171 1 _: TEITT A ) e
Johﬂ and Frances Thomas-Davies PONTLLANFRAN H

Rose Cottage, Boyton End, Stoke-by-Clare, Sudbury, Suffolk. CO10) 81B

Telephone: (01440 768728) -7 AUG 2014
)M’ yf //’

/// //23/,///4) ///M,/z.{l, -
| /{/’»/

//«/ // o2 //;,, S & “u
/’M ﬂ,_///,w / LA, jﬂ%‘z—rt

/
/ cet s S"A: ,//
a4 //_{//// ;/
//f&f”f‘fc/a&-; /

7/ ‘/%/W-;//j& /4%%/%/
2 weitlong o5 S5 ”C;;»///fm/’w'//”‘?'/ﬂ
7 rd K Ao comertf
2 b i Sk Y cammende A2
Pl - /ﬂré«'fm rx.% # il .

. /W m{/é.,/ %ngu,_. (.Z/Zﬂ;/

7/0«.__. ,/,, 4”,/,,%//%
L A o cidiern Fomme £

f%ﬂ S 4 /{ﬂ’w M//é—wu— //
//Wﬁ/é y/ée_/ C el

%, I[’ffur‘

o~ 7’; )MM/@J%? T e




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 124



Maggie Thomas

Open
Spaces

15, Carlton Terrace

Crosskeys .

Newport ;
ocieh
NP11 7BU S J
Tel: 01495273057 TeL 01491573535
. . . EmMAIL  hg@oss.org.uk
Email: maggie.sian@btinternet.com WEB  WWW.08S.0rg.UK
28/6/14

Dear Mrs. Piper,

Re: Application to Delete Footpath 147 in the community of Mynyddislwyn.

The Open Space Society opposes the extinguishment of the Footpath 147 in the Community of
Mynyddislwyn. Although the evidence may suggest that the footpath was included on the Definitive
Map in error, | am unhappy with some of the witness statements. It is not possible for a statement “
.... she states that she has never seem anyone using this footpath ...... “ to be taken seriously. |
have used the footpath as has Elizabeth Holland. If the person who gave this witness statement
missed us, who knows how many other walkers have been missed. Statements such as “During
that time on-one used the alleged footpath nor did anyone claim that a footpath existed through the
ground.” should be ignored. It is impossible for anyone to say that no-one used a footpath during a
long period of time and whilst no-one claimed that a footpath existed to the witness, that is not to
say that the footpath did not exist. Many walkers may well have claimed that a footpath existed, just
not to the person making that statement. | am concerned about the withess statement made by
Councillor Janet Jones. | contacted her in the past regarding rights of way in her area and she
maintained that she knows little about such matters and directed me to Don Cullen, because he was
the person in the area who had a great deal of knowledge about rights of way. | duly contacted Mr.
Cullen and he was most helpful. | am surprised that Councillor Janet Jones has not suggested that
Mr. Cullen might be helpful in this instance. Unless he is unavailable | am surprised that Mr.

The Open Spaces Society 25a Bell Street Henley-on-Thames RG9 2BA n ’

Charity no 1144840 Registered in England an | {m# any no 7846516
y : dend anfD ey PR 0o



Cullen’s local knowledge has not been sought on this issue. He may well no longer be a councilor

but his local knowledge and expertise on this particular subject is outstanding.

Although the evidence from at least one map might suggest that the right of way or track stops at
the farmhouse which is now Tylé Gwyn, | would like more time to visit the archives to view other
maps to see if there are clearer or older maps which show the route, to see if the “Once a
highway, always a highway” line of reasoning can be used with this matter, especially as it was
claimed before local government reorganization in 1995, that the footpath “must run down the front
drive.” There is mapping evidence that this could well be the true line of the right of way. Indeed
there is hearsay evidence that | would like to follow up that, amongst others the Islwyn Running
Club have used this footpath and exited down the driveway. It is peculiar that such a large number
of people using the footpath could be missed by so many of the withesses and it must bring their

evidence into question.

That this footpath links in with other rights of way at both ends is usually one of the tests that it
exists. If this footpath were to be deleted there would be a missing link in an obvious chain. That is

another reason why | believe that this footpath should stay on the Definitive Map.

If my research does not bring any clarification to this issue, | will withdraw the opposition. However,
| believe that a number of witness statements should be withdrawn as the assertions in many of

them are quite ludicrous.

Yours sincerely.

Maggie Thomas ~ correspondent for the Open Spaces Society for Caerphilly County Borough

The Open Spaces Society 25a Bell Street Henley-on-Thames RG9 2BA n ’
Charity no 1144840 Registered in Englapa‘@\@le“,%d company no 7846516



	Agenda
	3 Application for a Modification Order to amend the Monmouthshire County Council Definitive Map and Statement of Public Rights of Way in respect of deleting Footpath 147 in the Community of Mynyddislwyn.
	Scanned Documents for Modification Report FP147 Mynyddislwyn
	Document No  45 Letter from applicant
	Document No  46 Open Spaces Society


